

Tracking Banquets in Barkeep

With BarkeepApp v7.0 users can track Banquets using BarkeepApp and BarkeepOnline.

Contents

Barkeep's Banquet Feature	3
Banquet Features	3
Banquet Details	4
The Banquet Feature in BarkeepApp	
Banquet Settings	
Banquets Screen	6
Creating Banquets	7
Names, Guest Count, Description and Notes Starting Date/Time and Ending Date/Time	
Banquet Locations	10 13
Banquet Inventories	14
Banquet Inventory Types	
Adding items to Banquet Inventories Banquet Start Inventory	
Banquet Transfer Inventory	
Banquet Waste Inventory.	20
Banquet Empties Inventory	
Banquet Receiving inventory	
Banquet End Inventory	23
Outside Items at a Banquet	27
Reviewing the Banquet List Deleting Banquets	
Data Storage and Banquet Inventories	
Banquet Usage Report	
Including or Excluding Banquet Usage	34
iPad Users	
The Banquet Feature in BarkeepOnline	
Managing your Banquets	43
Storing Banquet Data with BarkeepOnline	
Creating New Banquets	
Managing your Banquet Inventories	10
Creating Banquet Inventories	
Copying a Start Inventory from an Existing Banquet	
Repeat Inventories and Banquets	50
Banquet Packing List Multiple Users with Banquet Inventories	
Banquet Usage Report with BarkeenOnline	
The Banquet Feature with BarkeepPro	59

Barkeep's Banquet Feature

BarkeepApp can track Banquets using BarkeepApp and BarkeepOnline. The Banquet feature was added to BarkeepApp to enable users to track banquets, private parties and any other events that take place separately from your day-to-day business.

Banquet Features

BarkeepApp includes these flexible Banquet Features:

- Tracking liquor usage separately for each Banquet.
- Creating Inventories for specific Banquets where you only need to count Items in Locations for the Banquet.
- A Banquet Usage Report for each specific Banquet that calculates how much liquor was consumed during a Banquet.
- The ability to look at all your data and run Barkeep Reports with or without Banquet data. For example, the way you manage and invoice clients for private events might be different from your regular liquor sales. The Banquet Feature allows you to remove these private events from Pour Cost calculations.
- Venues manage Banquets in many different ways, and Barkeep gives you the tools to track many different Banquet scenarios, including events that use all or just part of your venue (i.e. private rooms) as well as catered events offsite.
- The ability to use a Location in your venue that is normally open to the general public as a Banquet Location.
- Dedicated Banquet Locations if your venue has Banquet Locations used only for private events.
- Managing Banquet Carts An establishment may load a Banquet cart with liquor from either a
 dedicated Banquet storage, Location or a shared storage Location. The liquor is delivered to the
 Banquet Location and counted as the Banquet Start Inventory. Throughout the Banquet, additional
 liquor may be transferred to the Banquet Location and accounted for using Transfer Inventories. At
 the end of the Banquet, the remaining liquor is transferred back to the storage area and accounted for
 using a Banquet End Inventory.
- Create a Banquet Packing List for the Banquet Cart.
- The ability to create mobile Locations. It could be a Banquet Cart or a service bar that is moved into different areas of your venue. You can set this mobile Location up and treat it in Inventories as you would any other Barkeep Location.
- The ability to set-up an offsite catering Location in Barkeep that you can use Transfer Inventories to move Items in and out of.
- BarkeepOnline users can take advantage of BarkeepOnline's features when managing Banquets including having multiple users and managing Banquet Inventories and Reports from your laptop or desktop computer.

Note: This User Guide contains specific information for using the Banquet feature in Barkeep. For detailed instructions and further information about Barkeep, please refer to the **Barkeep iPhone User Guide** or **Barkeep iPad User Guide** as well as the **BarkeepOnline User Guide**.

Banquet Details

When you create a Banquet, every Banquet will have its own Banquet Details screen and Banquet Inventories screen – with only the Inventories for that Banquet. Below are sample screens that show the details for every Banquet.



Name

Barkeep requires a unique name you assign to the Banquet (up to 240 characters).

Guest Count

An optional guest count that you can add for the Banquet. The default value is 0.

Description and Notes

Optional details you may want to add for the Banquet (up to 2000 characters each).

Start Date & Time and End Date & Time

By default, Barkeep enters the time you create a Banquet. Select **Edit** to make changes and add the correct times. If the schedule for the Banquet changes you can change the times again.

Locations

A list of Locations related to the Banquet. If the list is empty, then all Locations will be included in the Banquet Usage Report. If one or more Locations are specified, then the Banquet Usage Report will exclude usage at Locations that are not specified. See **Banquet Usage Report Section** for details.

Banquet Inventories

Selecting **Edit Banquet Inventories** will take you to a screen displaying all Inventories Including:

- Start Inventory a Full Inventory that specifies the amount of liquor that was on hand at the start of the Banquet.
- End Inventory a Full Inventory that specifies the amount of liquor that was on hand at the end of the Banquet.
- Additional Inventories Transfer, Receiving, Return, Waste, and Empties Inventories associated with the Banquet.

These Inventories are directly associated with a Banquet, and will be used to calculate Banquet Usage.

The Banquet Feature in BarkeepApp

Banquet Settings

If you wish to use Barkeep's Banquet features, you must turn on Support Banquets. By default, BarkeepApp does not show the Banquet feature on the Main Screen. To turn on the Banquet feature and include the Banquet feature in the Main Screen menu:

- 1. Select "Settings" 🔕 from the Main Screen. Next select General. 🕒
- 2. On the General Settings screen switch Support Banquets </u> to the on setting.
- **3.** Press Save on the bottom toolbar **(]** to save your changes or select to Cancel discard them.

📲 Ting Wi-Fi 🗢	9:20 AM	100% 🔳	📲 Ting Wi-Fi 🗢	9:21AM	100% 📟	📲 Ting Wi-Fi 🗢	9:22 AM	100% 🔳
			K Barkeep	Settings		Settings	General Settin	gs
						Bus. Name	Market Str	eet Bar
			Ð	GENERAL		Email	cody@marketstr	eetbar.com
			С	ATEGORIES	;	Contact	Cody	
IN	ENTORIES		E			Weight Format		99.9 oz 🗘
	ITEMS					Keg Wt Format	9	lbs 9 oz 1/10 oz 🗘
			•	SUPPLIERS		Volume Format		99.9 Fluid Oz 🗘
a	ETTINGS		REPO	ORT SETTIN	IGS	Keg Vol Forma	t	9.99 Gal 🗘
	REPORTS		BAR	KEEPONLI	NE	Enter Case Price	es	
						Support Banqu	ets 🕝 –	
	HELP		BLUE	тоотн Sc	ALE	Inventory Quic	kAdd	•
						Cancel		d Save



Note: If you want to stop using the Banquet features you can return to General Settings and turn **Support Banquets** off.

Even if you have disabled the Banquet feature, your Banquet data will be retained on your **iOS** Device per your settings. With a BarkeepOnline account, your Banquet data remains available on our secure server.

Banquets Screen

To create a new Banquet and/or access your existing Banquets you start by selecting Banquets (a) on the Main Screen. This will take you to the Banquets screen.

Reminder: if you wish to use Banquet features, you <u>must</u> turn on Support Banquets (see previous page).



uil Ting 🔶	4:36 PM							
Karkeep All Banquets								
Johnson Retireme	ent							
60 Guests	Start: 5/18/19, 4:00 PM End: 5/18/19, 11:00 PM							
Cardoso Party								
125 Guests Full Bar	Start: 5/12/19, 1:00 PM End: 5/12/19, 7:00 PM							
Sunday Game Da	ay							
60 Guests	Start: 6/17/18, 11:00 AM End: 6/17/18, 6:00 PM							
Sor	t Banquets							
Firs	st to Last							
Las	at to First							
By Name								
Cancel								

On the bottom of the Banquets screen **b** press the **+** icon to create a new Banquet (see next section).

You can sort your list of Banquets by selecting **Sort**. Our can sort your list of Banquets by First to Last, Last to First (most recent) or by Name.

Creating Banquets

To start a new Banquet:

- I. Go to the Main Screen and select Banquets.
- 2. If no other Banquets exist, your Banquets screen will display the message "No Banquets Exist."
- 3. Press here D to create a new Banquet or, on the bottom of the Banquets screen, C press the + icon to create a new Banquet.
- 4. If there is a list of existing Banquets, you simply press the \pm icon \bigcirc every time you need to create a new Banquet.



5. After you have created a new Banquet you are taken to a new Banquet Details screen.

🖬 Ting 🔶	4:34 PM	
Ba	anquet Details	
*Name	Banquet	
Guest Count	0	
Description	Description	
Notes	Notes	
*Start 5/	18/19, 4:34 PM	Edit
*End 5/	18/19, 4:34 PM	Edit
Locations All		Edit
Edit Ba	inquet Inventor	ies
Cancel	Ū Ū	Save

continue to next page

Starting a Banquet (cont.)

Names, Guest Count, Description and Notes

6. The next step requires you to choose a unique name 2 to assign to the Banquet (up to 240 characters). You can choose a name that matches your own system for tracking client events. You may name events by client name; type (i.e. weddings, parties, etc.) and you may even use numbers in your naming.

Keep in mind that you can sort your list of Banquets by name, so you might choose a naming system that is consistent and would be easily sorted. Also, if you were to change your naming system at some point in the future, you could edit and rename existing Banquets.

7. Next you can choose to add an optional Description and Notes. D Each field can include any information you choose (up to 2000 characters each). And again, may reflect your own record keeping system as well as adding information that is not part of the Banquet name.

📲 Ting 🗢	4:33 PM	-	🖬 Ting 🔶	4:33 PM	-	📲 Ting 🔶	4:34 PM	-
Bi	anquet Details		E	Banquet Details		B	anquet Details	
*Name	Johnson Retirement	a	*Name	Johnson Retirement		*Name	Wedding 0134	
Guest Count	60		Guest Coun	it 60 🕒		Guest Count	60	
Description	ABC Catering		Description	ABC Catering		Description	Jones-Baker	
Notes	Notes		Notes	Notes		Notes	Notes	
*Start 5/	18/19, 4:00 PM	Edit	*Start	5/18/19, 4:00 PM	Edit	*Start 5/	18/19, 4:00 PM	Edit
*End 5/	18/19, 11:00 PM	Edit	*End 8	5/18/19, 11:00 PM	Edit	*End 5/	18/19, 11:00 PM	Edit
Locations Al	l.	Edit	Locations /	All	Edit	Locations Al	I	Edit
Edit Ba	anquet Inventorie	es	Edit B	anquet Inventori	es	Edit Ba	anquet Inventor	ies
01	□□ →	0	0	□ ♪	0		□ △	-

Below are some examples of ways you may name an event:

8. You can also add an optional Guest Count. C This is not required but might be a good number to have available in BarkeepApp when making decisions regarding stocking the Location(s) for your Banquet with enough beer, wine, and liquor.

Note: BarkeepOnline subscribers have access to all Banquet Details. They can modify and make changes with their laptop or desktop computer. They also can sort their Banquets by Banquet Details such as the Name, Guest Count, Description, Notes and Dates. BarkeepApp only allows sorting by Name. See the **BarkeepOnline Section** of this User Guide for more information.

continue to next page

Starting a Banquet (cont.)

Starting Date/Time and Ending Date/Time

- 9. The next step is to select a Starting Date and Time and Ending Date and Time.
- 10. When you create a new Banquet, by default, <a>2 Barkeep enters the current Date and Time. In the example below, the user created the Banquet the evening before the actual event.
- **II.** Press Edit () to go to the picker and scroll to set () the correct Start Date/Time.
- 12. Next press Save on the bottom toolbar (1) to save your changes or select to Cancel discard them.
- **13.** Repeat the steps to add the correct End Date/Time.

nil Ting 奈 Ba	1:08 PM Anguet Details	• ut Ti	ng 穼 1:0	08 PM			ull Ting 중 B	1:09 PM anquet Details	-
*Name	Wedding Jones-Baker		Invent	ory	Date		*Name	Wedding Jones-Baker	
Guest Count	125						Guest Count	125	
Description	Description		Fri May 17 Sat May 18	4 5	45 50	1	Description	Description	
Notes	Notes		Today	6	55	AN	Notes	Notes	
*Start 2 5/ *End 5/ Locations 00	19/19, 1:07 PM b 19/19, 1:07 PM ceanview Ballroom	Edit Edit Edit	on May 20 Tue May 21 Wed May 22 Thy May 23	7 8 9	00 05 10	P	*Start 5, *End 5, Locations 0	/20/19, 7:00 PM /20/19, 11:00 PM ceanview Ballroom	Edit Edit Edit
Edit Ba	Inquet Inventories						Edit B	anquet Inventori	es
Cancel	Û ()	Save Ca	ncel		d	Save	Cancel	Û ()	Save

How do I choose a Starting and Ending Time?

You can choose times based on how you prefer to track events. You could set the times based on when the guests will actually be in attendance and are being served. We suggest you may set times based on when you have set aside the Location(s) for the event. The example above shows times from 12:00 to 8:00 pm. In this example, the guests will be in attendance from 2:00 to 7:00 pm but you are blocking off the Location to allow for set-up and clean up.

Note: The Banquet Starting and Ending Times you select are <u>not</u> used to calculate a Banquet Usage Report. Barkeep uses the Start Inventory Date/Time and the End Inventory Date/Time to calculate a Banquet Usage Report. The Banquet Starting and Ending Times shown here are different from the times you set for your Banquet Inventories. See the <u>Banquet Usage Report section</u> for more details.

Choose Times before creating Inventories

We recommend that you set your Banquet times before you start creating Inventories. As you create Banquet Inventories, Barkeep uses the current time as a default. You can also the **Edit** the Date/Time for any Banquet Inventory if you want to be completely accurate about sequence of Inventory times.

continue to next page for setting Banquet Locations

Banquet Locations

A Location(s) that is associated with a Banquet is referred to as a Banquet Location. Other Locations are referred to as Non-Banquet Locations.

When you select Locations for your Banquet, you are selecting Locations where guests will be served liquor at the event. You also might have a dedicated Location(s) where liquor is stored for a Banquet. The Locations for a particular Banquet are the ones where you will have to count all Items as part of the Start Inventory and End Inventory.

Note: The Banquet Usage Report will only include usage at the Locations associated with the Banquet. If no Locations are specified, then All Locations are included in the Banquet Usage Report.

How to Choose Banquet Locations

When you create a new Banquet, by default Barkeep selects all your Locations. To select specific Locations for a Banquet:

- I. Select Edit to the right of Locations.
- 2. This will take you to a Choose Locations screen where you \bigcirc select a Location(s). The $\sqrt{}$ indicates you have selected the Location.
- 3. Next press Save on the bottom toolbar C to save your changes or select to Cancel discard them.
- 4. You can always make changes to your Banquet's Locations by reselecting Edit and following the same steps.

ntl Ting 🗢 Ba	4:19 PM	■ 4:20 PM ■ Select Locations	uil Ting 🗢 E	4:20 PM
*Name	Wedding Jones-Baker		*Name	Wedding Jones-Baker
Guest Count	125	Bar 1	Guest Coun	t 125
Description	Description	Bar 2	Description	Description
Notes	Notes	Bar 3	Notes	Notes
*Start 5/	20/19, 7:00 PM Edit	Cart	*Start 5	/20/19, 7:00 PM Edit
*End 5/	20/19, 11:00 PM Edit	Green Lounge	*End 5	/20/19, 11:00 PM Edit
Locations All	Contraction Contraction Contraction	Oceanview Ballroom	Locations G	reen Lounge, Oceanview Ballro Edit
Edit Ba	inquet Inventories	Oceanview Veranda	Edit B	anguet Inventories
		Patio Lounge		
		Store Room		
		Walk-in Cooler		
Cancel	Save	Cancel Save	Cancel	Save

continue to the next page for additional Banquet Location instructions

Banquet Locations (cont.)

The following questions and examples will help you select a Banquet Locations and use Barkeep's Banquet Feature more effectively.

In the following pages, we will say your venue includes these Locations:

Bar 1, Bar 2, Patio Bar, Green Lounge, Ballroom, Walk-in Cooler, Stock Room

- Patio Bar, Blue Lounge, and the Ballroom are Locations that you might use for private events.
- Bar 1 and Bar 2 are always open to the general public.
- If there are no private events, **Patio Bar**, **Green Lounge** and the **Ballroom** are usually open to the general public as well.

Note: Every Banquet is different and can have a different set of Locations assigned to it.

Can I transfer Items from any Location to my Banquet Location(s)?

Yes. For example, you can have a Transfer Inventory that shows Items being moved from the Location **Walk-in Cooler** to the Location **Patio Bar**. Even if the **Walk-in Cooler** is not a Location listed as part of the Banquet.

Keep in mind, that any Location you add to a Banquet is a Location where you <u>must</u> take Inventory for that Banquet. If you add the **Walk-in Cooler** to a list of Banquet Locations, you will have to take an Inventory of all the Items in the **Walk-in Cooler** as part of your Start Inventory and End Inventory. If you were moving 10 Items from the **Walk-in Cooler** to the **Patio Bar**, it would be much quicker to add a Transfer Inventory to your Banquet for the 10 Items. Otherwise, you would have to count all the Items in the **Walk-in Cooler**.

What if I only use a Location for Banquets?

You still need to add that Location to your list of Locations in Barkeep. Even if it is a Location that is normally kept empty (e.g., **Ballroom**), it still needs to be added to your list. If it is empty, there just will not be any ltems to count in the **Ballroom** during Full Inventories in Barkeep.

How do Banquet Carts work in Barkeep?

Many venues use a cart, commonly called a banquet cart. The banquet cart can be moved into different Locations in a venue for various events. If you use a banquet cart simply as a way for moving liquor from one Location to another, there is no need to address the actual cart in Barkeep. For example, if you use the cart to move liquor from the **Stock Room** to the **Ballroom**, you would do a Transfer Inventory to account for those Items.

Can a Banquet Cart be a Location?

If you normally keep a stocked banquet cart that is essentially like a Location that gets moved around like "a bar on wheels," you might consider treating the banquet cart as a Location in Barkeep. Or, if the banquet cart always stays in one place when not in use (e.g., the **Stock Room**), you can just count those Items on the cart as being located in the **Stock Room** when you take an Inventory.

Whichever choice you make, we highly recommend you are consistent in the way you treat a banquet cart in Barkeep.

A Banquet Cart Packing List?

After you have stocked your banquet cart and completed a Start Inventory, you can generate a Banquet Packing List for your staff to use to verify all the Items are on the cart. See page 52 for details.

Banquet Locations (cont.)

Can I have more than one Banquet at the same time?

Yes, if you have a large venue where more than one customer is hosting an event, you simply create separate Banquets for each event. Each Banquet would have its own Starting Time, Ending Time and set of Inventories. Each Banquet would have a different Location(s) as well.

Sample Location Scenarios

There are several ways to select Locations for a Banquet, below are a few sample scenarios that will illustrate some Location choices:

Sample Banquet #1 – The entire venue

In this scenario, your entire venue is being closed for a private event and being used for a Banquet. You have two choices:

- All Locations, keep the Barkeep default and select all Locations. The Starting and Ending Inventories will include all the Items in all the Locations.
- Only select the Locations where Banquet guests will be served. The Starting and Ending Inventories will include all the Items in all the non-storage Locations of your venue (e.g., **Bar 1, Bar 2, Patio Bar**, **Blue Lounge**, etc.). If you need to add more Items from the **Walk-in Cooler** or **Stock Room**, you will account for those Items with a Transfer Inventory.

Sample Banquet #2 – A room with a fully stocked bar

In this scenario, your guests have reserved the Location **Blue Lounge** for their private party. When not in use for a private event (i.e. Banquet), the **Blue Lounge** is open to the general public. You will select the **Blue Lounge** as your only Location for the Banquet.

The Starting and Ending Inventories will include all the Items in the **Blue Lounge**. If you need to move additional liquor (Items) to the **Blue Lounge**, you will account for it with Transfer Inventories. For example, if you transfer a case of **Budweiser** from the **Walk-in Cooler** or a bottle of **Jack Daniels** from **Bar 1**.

Sample Banquet #3 – A room only used for Banquets

In this scenario, your guests have reserved the Location **Ballroom** for a large, private party. When not in use, the **Ballroom** is not open to the general public. You will select the **Ballroom** as your only Location for the Banquet. The **Ballroom** has a large bar from which to serve guests, but it is normally empty when not in use. Each time the **Ballroom** is used, the bar area needs to be stocked for the Banquet.

When you stock the bar in the **Ballroom**, you have two choices how to handle the Inventories for the event:

- Begin the Banquet by take a Start Inventory that basically will be empty because there are no Items behind the bar. When you stock the bar, add all the Items to the Banquet with a Transfer Inventory. At the end of the Banquet, you will return the unused Items to their storage Locations with another Transfer Inventory. Your End Inventory will be empty if you have transferred out all the remaining Items.
- Prior to the Banquet, when you stock the Ballroom bar area, create a Transfer Inventory in Barkeep to account for moving those Items into the Ballroom. Your Banquet's Start Inventory will include all the Items you have moved into the Location Ballroom. After your End Inventory is completed and you have ended your Banquet, you will create another Transfer Inventory – this time to account for returning the unused Items to their storage Locations (e.g., Walk-in Cooler and Stock Room)

Banquet Locations (cont.)

Offsite Locations

If your business includes offsite catering where you provide liquor you will need to create a Location for those Banquets. We recommend creating a single Location called **Offsite 1** for those circumstances. If you created a separate Location for every offsite Banquet, over time, your Barkeep account would have many Locations that were only used a single time.

If you have a large business, with more than one offsite Banquet at the same time, you could create Locations such as **Offsite A**, **Offsite B**, etc. **D** And if there are a few Locations you use often for offsite Banquets, you might create a Location for that venue, e.g., **Offsite Park Clubhouse**, etc. **C**

Note: We recommend distinguishing offsite Locations with a term like "offsite," "temporary" or something similar so there is no confusion when you are conducting regular Inventories.



Note: If you are at an offsite Location, you will need a connection using either a Wi-Fi signal or the phone's carrier network to automatically sync your Device and take advantage of BarkeepOnline's features.

Banquet Inventories

To generate accurate Banquet Usage Reports and use your Barkeep data to track Banquet activity you will need to create Banquet Inventories. These are very similar to regular Inventories in Barkeep. The difference between a regular Inventory and a Banquet Inventory is that the Banquet Inventory is used within the context of the Banquet and is contained within a specific Banquet event.

You create Banquet Inventories from "inside" the Banquet – meaning you go to the screen for the specific Banquet and select **Edit Banquet Inventories** to create, review and edit your Banquet Inventories.

To navigate to a Banquet's Inventories screen:

- I. Select Banquets on the Main Screen. <a>[3] Do <u>not</u> select Inventories.
- 2. Press the <u>+</u> icon to create a new Banquet or select the Banquet D you wish to add Inventories to or edit and review existing Inventories.
- 3. Select Edit Banquet Inventories C to be taken to the screen with that Banquet's Inventories.



See page 28 for more details about using your Banquets screen to review, sort and filter Inventories.

If I only use Barkeep for Banquets, do I *still* **need to do other Inventories?** Yes! You always need to do regular Full Inventories, Receiving Inventories, etc. Businesses that are event facilities, that only do private parties (i.e., banquets), still need to have regular Barkeep Inventories if they want to run Barkeep Reports like the Usage Report, Order Report, Variance Report, etc.

continue to next page to begin creating Banquet Inventories

Banquet Inventories (cont.)

Banquet Inventory Types

Barkeep allows you to create seven different types of Banquet Inventories.

- Starting Inventory
- Ending Inventory
- Empties Inventory
- Receiving Inventory
- Return Inventory
- Transfer Inventory
- Waste Inventory



Note: Every Banquet <u>must</u> have a Start Inventory and an End Inventory.

If a Banquet will have Transfer Inventories, Waste Inventories, etc. it will depend on how you manage Items in the Banquet. The following pages will explain and illustrate some of the possible scenarios. You can only have one Start Inventory and End Inventory per Banquet. But you can have multiple Empties, Receiving,

Adding Items to Banquet Inventories

After you have created any Banquet Inventory, the steps to add, edit and delete Items from the Inventory are the same as with regular Inventories in Barkeep:

- You can add Items by different container types (e.g., Bottles, Kegs, etc.).
- You can add cases.
- You can scan ltems with using the **iPhone**, **iPod Touch** or **iPad's** built-in cameras or a certified Linea Pro or Infinea Tab scanner.
- You can add partial bottles.
- You can weigh bottles with the **Etekcity Luminary** digital scale purchased via <u>barkeepapp.com</u>.

If you need specific, detailed instructions for adding Items to any Inventory as well as using a digital scale or scanner, refer to the **Barkeep iPhone User Guide**.

Note: You can also add Batch Items to any Banquet Inventory. Instructions for using Batch Items can be found in the **<u>Batch Items User Guide</u>**.

Banquet Inventories (cont.)

Banquet Start Inventory

The Banquet Start Inventory specifies how much liquor was on hand at the start of the Banquet in the Location(s) you have specified for the Banquet. The Banquet Inventory is like a Full Inventory in Barkeep, but you only need to count the Items in the Location(s) for the Banquet.

To create a Banquet Start Inventory:

- After you have created your new Banquet and added details such as name, start time/date etc., select
 Edit Banquet Inventories
 to be taken to the screen with the Banquet's Inventories.
- You will notice there are no Inventories listed. Press the + icon on the bottom toolbar.
 Note: iPad users will not see the + icon. They will select Add. See page 40 for details.
- **3.** Select Starting Inventory **G** from the pop-up menu.

•III Ting 중 Ba	2:17 PM	HII Ting 😨 2:13 PM Banquet Inventories	III Ting 2:13 PM Banquet Inventories
*Name	Johnson Retirement	Johnson Retirement 5/18/19	Add Inventory
Guest Count	60	No Inventories Exist	Starting Inventory
Description	Description		Ending Inventory
Notes	Notes		Empties Inventory
*End 5/	19/19, 2:00 PM Edit 19/19, 2:00 PM Edit		Receiving Inventory
Locations Oc	ceanview Ballroom Edit		Return Inventory
a Edit Ba	inquet Inventories		Transfer Inventory
			Waste Inventory
Cancel	∭ [¹] Save	b + Don	Cancel

Each Banquet can only have one Start Inventory. After you have created a Start Inventory for a Banquet, Barkeep will not allow you to create another one for the same Banquet. You must edit the existing Start Inventory – or you would have to delete the existing Start Inventory if you wanted to begin again with a new Start Inventory.

Note: As you create other Inventories for your Banquet keep in mind that only those Inventories that have a Date/Time <u>after</u> the Start Inventory and <u>before</u> the End Inventory will be included in the Banquet Usage Report. See the <u>Banquet Usage Report section</u> for more details.

continue to the next page

Banquet Start Inventory (cont.)

- **4.** After selecting **Starting Inventory** from the pop-up menu you will be immediately taken to the Inventory screen. Like with other Inventories, you can also edit the Date/Time as well as adding a description and notes.
- 5. Press Start Inventory on the bottom toolbar.
- 6. You will be taken to a screen where you can begin adding Items to your Inventory manually, or by searching or by scanning.

Note: Be sure that the Location for your Start Inventory is correct. In this example, the Location **Green Lounge**.

- 7. You add Items to your Start Inventory like with any other Inventory in Barkeep. ¹ When you finish, your Start Inventory will appear in the Banquet's list of Inventories.
- 8. You can return to your Start Inventory by selecting it from this list if you need to make any changes.

Reminder: Count and add Items only in the Location(s) you have specified for the Banquet.

∎III Ting 🗢 4:02 PM	-	Location: Green Loc	2 PM	a 🗢 4:04 PM Banquet Inver	mtories
Inventory Type		end Item	Cancel	Johnson Retir	ement
Banquet Starting Inve	entory	Alphabetical	By Category	5/18/19	
Date 5/18/19, 4:02 F	PM Edit	(i) 100 Pipers Sco 1 Liter Bottles	otch +1 Banqui 27 Iter Value	et Start Inventory ms in Green Lounge e: \$906.74	May 18, 2019 4:02 PM
Description Description		(i) Absolut 750 ml Bottles	+1		
Notes	Edit	(i) Absolut 1 Liter Bottles	+1		
		(i) Absolut Citron 1 Liter Bottles	Vodka +1		
		(i) Absolut Manda 1 Liter Bottles	arin Vodka +1		
		(i) Absolut Vanilla 1 Liter Bottles	Vodka +1		
		(i) Amaretto Di Ga 1 Liter Bottles	aetano +1		
		(i) Amstel Light 12 oz Bottles	+1		
		(i) Anchor Steam 12 oz Bottles	Beer +1		
Cancel dStart	Inventory	Cancel Sca	an Done	+	Done

See page 52 for generating a Banquet Packing List from your Starting Inventory.

Note: You can create a Start Inventory for an empty Banquet Location. For example, if you are using a room that is only used for private parties – a room that does not have a regularly stocked bar. You would create your Start Inventory and it would have 0 Items. When you stock the bar in the Location you then create a Banquet Transfer Inventory to account for those Items being moved into the room and added to the Banquet. See the **Transfer Inventory section** for further details.

continue to the next page

Banquet Transfer Inventory

After you have chosen a Location(s) for your Banquet, you may need to add liquor to the Location, stock a bar area with extra Items or perhaps bring in a banquet cart. When you move Items from one Location to another Location you need to create a Transfer Inventory.

Two Options

Using the Banquet Feature, you have two options for creating Transfer Inventories:

Before the Banquet Option – Regular Transfer Inventory

Move the Items to your Banquet Location <u>before</u> you create the Banquet and <u>before</u> you take your Start Inventory. With this method, you create a regular Transfer Inventory in Barkeep.

During the Banquet Option – Banquet Transfer Inventory

Move the Items to your Banquet Location <u>after</u> you create the Banquet and <u>after</u> you take your Start Inventory. With this method, you create a Banquet Transfer Inventory from "inside" the Banquet. You begin with the same steps used for creating a Start Inventory.

After you have set-up for your Banquet event, and after the Start Inventory has been taken, any liquor you bring into the Banquet should be accounted for with a Banquet Transfer Inventory. If you run out of an Item during the Banquet and you need to go to your **Walk-in Cooler** or **Store Room** for more, you would also create a Banquet Transfer Inventory.

Multiple Transfer Inventories

There is no limit on the number of Transfer Inventories you can create. If you have a busy event, you may need to create many.

Also, Banquet Transfer Inventories work like regular Transfer Inventories. You can only have a single FROM Location, which tracks the Location that Items are moved out of. A single Transfer Inventory can transfer Items TO multiple Locations. For example, if you did need to re-stock Items from both the **Walk-in Cooler** and **Store Room**, you would need to create two separate Transfer Inventories.

Banquet Transfer Inventories to and from non-Banquet Locations

You can Transfer Items from a non-Banquet Location to a Banquet Location. You can also return Items with a Transfer Inventory to a non-Banquet Location. For example, returning an unused case of wine back to the **Store Room** after the guests depart.

Transfer Inventories enable you to account for Items used from your storage Locations without having to count <u>all</u> the Items in storage as part of the Banquet Starting and Ending Inventories.

Transfer Inventories and the End Inventory

After the Banquet ends and the guests depart you have to do an End Inventory. You may choose to move some Items to another Location(s) in your venue (e.g., other serving areas, storage areas, etc.). Again, you have to choose from the two options shown above. This time you would create a Banquet Transfer Inventory <u>before</u> your End Inventory. If you have completed your End Inventory and <u>after</u> want to move Items, you would create a regular Transfer Inventory.

Note: If you need to create a Banquet Transfer Inventory after the Banquet has ended, **see page 27** for instructions regarding the Date/Time for the Inventory.

Transfer Inventory (cont.)

To create a Banquet Transfer Inventory:

- I. Go to your specific Banquet and select Edit Banquet Inventories to be taken to the screen with the list of the Banquet's Inventories.
- 2. Press the 🕂 icon on the bottom toolbar. 🧕
- **3.** Select **Transfer Inventory ()** from the pop-up menu.
- 4. After selecting Transfer Inventory, you will be immediately taken to the Inventory screen. Like with other Inventories, you can also edit the Date/Time as well as adding a description and notes.
- 5. Press Start Inventory on the bottom toolbar.
- 6. You will be taken to a screen where you can begin adding Items to your Inventory manually, or by searching or by scanning. You add Items to your Transfer Inventory like with any other Inventory in Barkeep.
- 7. When you finish, your Transfer Inventory will appear in the Banquet's list of Inventories. You can return to your Transfer Inventory by selecting it from the list of Banquet Inventories if you need to make any changes.

ull Ting 🗢	2:16 PM	-	utl Ting 🗢	2:16 PM	-	🖬 Ting 🗢	2:17 PM	
Ban Joh	quet Invento nson Retirem	ent	E	anquet Inventories Johnson Retirement		Inv	entory Type	
	5/18/19			5/18/19		Full Recei W	GTrans Empty	Return
Banquet Start In	ventory v Ballroom	May 18, 2019		Add Inventory		Date	5/19/19, 2:15 PM	Edit
Value: \$799.5	5	2:10 PM		Ending Inventory		From	Walk-in Cooler	Edit
			1	Empties Inventory		Description	Description	
			R	eceiving Inventory		Notes		Edit
				Return Inventory				
			D	Transfer Inventory				
				Waste Inventory				
	a +	Done		Cancel		Cancel	d Start Inv	entory

To create a regular Transfer Inventory, refer to the **Barkeep iPhone User Guide**.

Reminder: When you create a Transfer Inventory, you <u>must</u> select a Location you are transferring Items from (e.g., **Walk-in Cooler**) and a Location you are transferring Items to (e.g., **Green Lounge**).



Banquet Waste Inventory

Waste Inventories are used to track when liquor is lost rather than used. If waste or breakage occurs, you <u>must</u> do a Waste Inventory. When waste occurs during a banquet, you must create a Banquet Waste Inventory. Banquet Waste Inventories differentiate between liquor that has been wasted or lost and liquor that has been served. They are crucial for running an accurate Banquet Usage Report.

For example, if a bottle of champagne was dropped in the **Green Lounge** during the party, you need to do a Banquet Waste Inventory to show what happened to that product.

To create a Banquet Waste Inventory:

- I. Go to your specific Banquet and select Edit Banquet Inventories to be taken to the screen with the list of the Banquet's Inventories.
- 2. Press the + icon on the bottom toolbar. \boxed{a}
- 3. Select Waste Inventory D from the pop-up menu.
- **4.** After selecting **Waste Inventory**, you will be immediately taken to the Inventory screen. Like with other Inventories, you can also edit the Date/Time as well as adding a description and notes.
- 5. Press Start Inventory on the bottom toolbar.
- 6. You will be taken to a screen where you can begin adding Items to your Inventory manually, or by searching or by scanning. You add Items to your Waste Inventory like with any other Inventory in Barkeep.
- 7. When you finish, your Waste Inventory will appear in the Banquet's list of Inventories. So You can return to your Waste Inventory by selecting it from the list of Banquet Inventories if you need to make any changes.



To create a regular Waste Inventory, refer to the **Barkeep iPhone User Guide**.

Note: If waste or breakage occurred during a Banquet and you still need to create a Waste Inventory after the Banquet has ended, **see page 27** for instructions regarding the Date/Time for the Inventory.

Banquet Empties Inventory

Used to track the empty bottles (breakage) at the end of a Banquet. Empties Inventories have no effect on your Banquet Usage Reports. Conducting Empties Inventories is not crucial, however, you can compare the Empties totals to Usage totals to track discrepancies. Banquet Empties Inventories can help you track down Items that appear to be going missing.

For example, if your Banquet Empties Inventory shows 7 empty bottles of **Kendall Jackson Sauvignon Blanc,** and your Usage Report shows that you've used 8 bottles, then you *may* have a missing bottle to track down. This could indicate a bottle was stolen, miscounted, or that a bottle was dropped and broken. Broken bottles need to be entered into a Waste Inventory.

To create a Banquet Empties Inventory:

- I. Go to your specific Banquet and select Edit Banquet Inventories to be taken to the screen with the list of the Banquet's Inventories.
- 2. Press the \pm icon on the bottom toolbar. $\boxed{4}$
- 3. Select Empties Inventory () from the pop-up menu.
- 4. After selecting **Empties Inventory**, you will be immediately taken to the Inventory screen. Like with other Inventories, you can also edit the Date/Time as well as adding a description and notes.
- 5. Press Start Inventory on the bottom toolbar.
- 6. You will be taken to a screen where you can begin adding Items to your Inventory manually, or by searching or by scanning. You add Items to your Waste Inventory like with any other Inventory in Barkeep.
- 7. When you finish, your Empties Inventory will appear in the Banquet's list of Inventories. C You can return to your Empties Inventory by selecting it from the list of Banquet Inventories if you need to make any changes.



To create a regular Empties Inventory, refer to the **Barkeep iPhone User Guide**.

Banquet Receiving Inventory

Regular Receiving Inventories are used to track when you receive deliveries of beer, wine, liquor and all product you list as Items in BarkeepApp. The Banquet feature in Barkeep gives you the option you to create a Banquet Receiving Inventory. This option would be used when Items are delivered directly to a Banquet.

In most cases when products are delivered to your venue, they will be delivered to a storage Location such as your **Walk-in Cooler** or **Store Room**. After the regular Receiving Inventory is complete, if you move any of these Items to the Banquet Location, you would account for them with a Transfer Inventory before the Banquet or a Banquet Transfer Inventory during the Banquet.

Barkeep's Banquet feature supports offsite Locations. There might be large Banquet events where your vendors deliver product directly to that offsite Location. These could be situations where a Banquet Receiving Inventory would be appropriate.

See page 13 for more information on setting up offsite Locations.

Banquet Return Inventory

Regular Return Inventories are ways to account for products returned to a Supplier. They are basically the opposite of Receiving Inventories. These typically match up to credit invoices from your Supplier. If you need to return product that you accounted for in a Banquet Receiving Inventory you must create a Banquet Return Inventory.

To create either Banquet Receiving or Return Inventories:

- 1. Press the 🕂 icon on the bottom toolbar. 🤕
- 2. The pop-up menu has options for both Receiving Inventory (b) and Return Inventory.
- 3. The next steps are the same as for the other Banquet Inventories shown on the previous pages.



To review the instructions for Receiving and Return Inventories, see the **Barkeep iPhone User Guide**.

Banquet End Inventory

The final Inventory step for any Banquet is the Banquet End Inventory. This is the Inventory that shows how much liquor is left, unused at the end of the Banquet event.

Every Banquet must have one Start Inventory and End Inventory.

If you attempt to run a Banquet Usage Report without having done both Inventories, you will see the message shown here.

Note: If you deleted a Starting or End Inventory, you would also see the same message.



Barkeep allows for only one Start Inventory and one End Inventory per Banquet.

After the Start Inventory and End Inventory have been created, they no longer will appear as an option in the pop-up menu. You can create as many of the other C Banquet Inventories types as needed.



continue to next page

Banquet End Inventory (cont.)

Two Options for the End Inventory

Using the Banquet Feature, you have two options for creating Ending Inventories:

Option 1 – Standard End Inventory

When you create an End Inventory this way, you start with an empty Inventory just like any other regular Inventory or Banquet Inventory. This might be the best option in the following situations:

- The Start Inventory was empty.
- The Banquet had many Items added with Banquet Transfer and/or Receiving Inventories.
- There are very few Items left to count at the end of the Banquet.

Option 2 – End Inventory by Repeating Start Inventory

When you create an End Inventory this way, your Banquet End Inventory will behave like a regular Repeat Inventory. Just like when you create a Full Inventory as a Repeat Inventory you will have the previous set of Items in the same Locations – but with the Banquet feature, they will match your Banquet's Start Inventory.

When you repeat a Start Inventory, Barkeep will not include Items you added to the Banquet with Banquet Transfer Inventories and Receiving Inventories. If any of those Items need to be counted at the end of the Banquet, be sure to add them to your Inventory.

Note: Remember that Barkeep will remember if you added bottles or cases for a particular Item. In the example below, your Start Inventory had 4 cases of **Miller Lite** and when you count for Items for your End Inventory there are 3 bottles of **Miller Lite** remaining.

If you repeat your Start Inventory, be sure to switch from Cases to Bottles for this Item.



continue to next page

Banquet End Inventory (cont.)

To create an End Inventory for your Banquet:

- I. Go to your specific Banquet and select Edit Banquet Inventories to be taken to the screen with the list of the Banquet's Inventories.
- 2. Press the 🛨 icon on the bottom toolbar. 🔕
- 3. Select End Inventory D from the pop-up menu.
- **4.** You will be given the choice to create your **C** End Inventory by repeating your Start Inventory. **See previous page** for details regarding this choice.



5. If you select Yes, continue to next page.

- 6. If you select No and do not repeat the Start Inventory, you will be immediately taken to the Inventory screen. Like with other Inventories, you can also edit the Date/Time as well as adding a description and notes.
- 7. Press Start Inventory on the toolbar d to continue.
- 8. You will be taken to a screen where you can begin adding Items to your Inventory manually, or by searching or by scanning. You add Items to your End Inventory like with any other Inventory in Barkeep.



Banquet End Inventory (cont.)

- **9.** If you select Yes, and choose to repeat the Start Inventory, you will be immediately taken to the screen for the first Item in the Inventory.
- **10.** You continue to **LADD** Items as with any regular Inventory. **C** You can also choose to scan Items or weigh partial bottles.
- II. If the Item has been used up during the Banquet and quantity is **0**. You can enter **0** or press **SKIP**.
- 12. Remember to switch from Cases to Bottles as needed and to count and add any Items that you might have brought into the Banquet with a Transfer and/or Receiving Inventory.
- 13. When you finish, your End Inventory will appear in the Banquet's list of Inventories. 🚺
- **14.** You can return to your End Inventory by selecting it from the list of Banquet Inventories if you need to make any changes.



Each Banquet can only have one End Inventory. After you have created an End Inventory for a Banquet, Barkeep will not allow you to create another one for the same Banquet. You must edit the existing End Inventory – or you would have to delete the existing End Inventory if you wanted to begin again with a new End Inventory.

Reminder: As you create other Inventories for your Banquet keep in mind that only those Inventories that have a Date/Time <u>after</u> the Start Inventory and <u>before</u> the End Inventory will be included in the Banquet Usage Report. See the <u>Banquet Usage Report section</u> for more details.

End Inventory with no Items

It's possible to create an End Inventory that would be empty and would have no Items. For example, if you used a room that is only used for private parties – a room that does not have a regularly stocked bar. You would create your End Inventory and it would have 0 Items <u>only</u> if you removed all the unused Items from that Location <u>and</u> you already had created a Banquet Transfer Inventory to account for those Items being moved back to other Locations like your **Walk-in Cooler** and **Store Room**. See the **Transfer Inventory section** for further details.

Outside Items at a Banquet

In a circumstance where a client or guest is permitted to bring his or her own beverages to a Banquet, we do not recommend attempting to account for these in Barkeep. Any corking fees should be handled separately from your liquor in your POS system. Your staff should be advised not to count those bottles as part of an Empties Inventory.

Items only used for Banquets

Some venues might have products they only offer as part of a Banquet service. There might be Items that are only used for private functions but not served to the general public as part of a venue's regular offerings. For example, a non-alcoholic, sparkling cider might be substituted for toasts at weddings for non-drinking guests.

If your venue does have Items you <u>only</u> use at Banquets, you will still need to add them to your regular Items list in order to count them as part of Banquet Inventories.

Creating a Banquet Inventory After a Banquet

During your actual Banquet, you and your staff might be too busy serving guests to create all the necessary Banquet Inventories. For example, if you brought in another case of wine and still needed to create a Transfer Inventory. You can create these Inventories <u>after</u> the Banquet event, later that evening, the next day, etc. You also might find an error in your Banquet Usage Report and realize an Inventory is missing and needs to be created to correct the mistake.

If you create Banquet Inventories after a Banquet, you will need to pay attention to the dates and times:

The example below shows a Transfer Inventory that was created the day after the Banquet:

- Note the Starting and Ending Times are from 2:00 PM to 8:00 PM on July 11, 2016
- An additional Transfer Inventory was created at 4:23 PM on July 17, 2016
- By default, Barkeep used the current time for the new Inventory (4:23 PM on July 17, 2016)
- The user selected Edit <a>[2] and corrected the Time/Date to 3:15 PM on July 11, 2016

📲 Ting 🗢	4:12 PM	🖬 Ting 🗢	4:13 PM	-	ull Ting 🗢 4:13	PM 🔳
В	anquet Details				Banquet II	nventories
		Inv	ventory Type		Johnson F	Petirement
*Name	Johnson Retirement	Full Recei W	aste Trans Empty	Return	5/18	3/19
Guest Count	60	Date	5/19/19, 9:00 AM	Edit	Banquet Start Inventory 27 Items in Green Lounge	May 18, 2019
Description	Description	From	Walk-in Cooler	Edit	Value: \$906.74 Banquet Transfer Inventory	4:02 PM
NOICES	Notes	Description	Description		Value: \$18.00	4:05 PM
*Start 5, *End 5,	(18/19, 4:00 PM Edit (18/19, 11:00 PM Edit	Notes		Edit	Banquet Waste Inventory 1 Item in Green Lounge Cost: \$0.75	May 18, 2019 4:06 PM
Locations A	l Edit				Banquet Empties Inventory 3 Items in Green Lounge Value: \$21.25	May 18, 2019 10:05 PM
Edit B	anquet Inventories				Banquet End Inventory 9 Items in Green Lounge Value: \$335.48	May 18, 2019 11:10 PM
Cancel	∭ Ĉ Save	Cancel		Save		- Done

Reviewing the Banquet List

Filtering the Banquet Inventories Screen

When you review your Banquet List, by default Barkeep only shows recent (last 30 days) and future Banquets. By default, your Banquet List is sorter Last to First.

When reviewing your Banquets, Barkeep has options to Filter (a) and Sort (C) the Inventories on the Screen. When you select to Filter (a) Banquets, you can choose to see: (b)

- All Banquets to see Banquets that remain on your **iOS** Device that are more than 30 days old, as well as recent Banquets and future Banquets.
- Recent and Future Banquets to see upcoming Banquets and Banquets less than 30 days old.
- Future Banquets to only see upcoming Banquets.
- Select Cancel and keep the contents of the Banquet list as is.



You can also select to Sort G your Banquet list and you have three options: 0

- First to Last
- Last to First
- By Name
- Select Cancel and keep the contents of the Banquet list sorted as is.

To undo or change any filtering or sorting choices, you need to reselect Filter (a) or Sort (C) and then you will see the same options and can make new selections.

Banquet Inventories *via* the Main Screen Filtering the Inventories Screen

When you select Inventories on the Main Screen, Barkeep takes you to the Inventories screen. By default, Barkeep will only show regular Inventories and <u>not</u> your Banquet Inventories.

When reviewing your Inventories, Barkeep has options to Filter <a>and Sort the Inventories on the Screen. When you select to Filter Inventories, you can choose to:

- Show Old Inventories and see Inventories that remain on your iOS Device but are more than 30 days old.
- Show Banquet Inventories and see your Banquet Inventories. When you set the filter to include your Banquet Inventories in the Inventories List, you will be able to access the Inventories to review, edit and make changes just like your regular Inventories.
- Select Cancel and keep the contents of the list on your Inventories screen as is.

Ill Ting	es	HII Ting 중 4:32 PM	es	III Ting	m 🗩
Receiving Inventory 19 Items in Store Room Cost: \$1,785.53	Acme Liquor May 17, 2019 4:30 PM	Receiving Inventory 19 Items in Store Room Cost: \$1,785.53	Acme Liquor May 17, 2019 4:30 PM	Banquet End Inventory - Johnso 6 Items in Oceanview Ballroom Value: \$61.32	May 19, 2019 10:50 PM
Receiving Inventory 5 Items in Bar 3 Cost: \$55.56	May 17, 2019 8:13 AM	Receiving Inventory 5 Items in Bar 3 Cost: \$55.56	May 17, 2019 8:13 AM	Waste Inventory 1 Item in Bar 1 Cost: \$5.11	May 19, 2019 4:33 PM
Full Inventory 14 Items in Bar 3 Value: \$113.00	May 17, 2019 8:12 AM	Full Inventory 14 Items in Bar 3 Value: \$113.00	May 17, 2019 8:12 AM	Banquet Start Inventory - Wedd 23 Items in 2 Locations Value: \$1,474.16	May 19, 2019 2:26 PM
Receiving Inventory 10 Items in Store Room Cost: \$1,827.51	Acme Liquor May 16, 2019 9:55 AM	Receiving Inventory 10 Items in Store Room Cost: \$1,827.51	Acme Liquor May 16, 2019 9:55 AM	Banquet Waste Inventory - John 1 Item in Green Lounge Cost: \$1.50	May 19, 2019 2:20 PM
Full Inventory 188 Items in 5 Locations Value: \$5,989.52	May 15, 2019 11:25 AM	Filter Invento	ories	Banquet Transfer Inventory - Jo 3 Items in Oceanview Ballroom Value: \$1,214.97	May 19, 2019 2:16 PM
Receiving Inventory 1 Item in Store Room Cost: \$9.85	May 8, 2019 8:08 AM	Show Old Inve	Show Old Inventories		May 19, 2019 2:10 PM
A ltems in Store Room Cost: \$35.08	May 6, 2019 9:06 AM	Show Banquet I	nventories	Receiving Inventory 19 Items in Store Room Cost: \$1,785.53	Acme Liquor May 17, 2019 4:30 PM
Filter a Sort	+ Done	Cance	H I	Filter Sort	+ Done

Reminder: If your Banquet Inventories are not included in the Inventories List, you can only access them on your **iOS** Device via the Banquet they were created for.

To undo any filtering choices, you need to reselect **Filter** and then you will see options **Hide Old Inventories** and **Hide Banquet Inventories** if you have selected to show them.



Deleting Banquets

To delete a Banquet:

- 1. On the Banquet Details screen 0 press the $\boxed{1}$ icon on the bottom toolbar.
- 2. Press Delete to confirm you would like to delete the Banquet 🕒 or press Cancel to keep it.
- 3. Or you can also delete a Banquet from your Inventory List by swiping your finger horizontally across the Banquet on the Banquets screen G and then pressing the Delete button. This will immediately delete the Banquet.
- 4. Deleting a Banquet is permanent.



Deleting Banquet Inventories

If you wish to delete an Inventory within a Banquet the steps are the same as for deleting any Barkeep Inventory.

Data Storage and Banquet Inventories

All your BarkeepApp data is stored locally on your **iOS** Device. This includes your Banquet data. By default, your data is stored indefinitely on your Device. To prevent your Device from being filled with older Inventories (including Banquet Inventories), we recommend you turn on the Auto Delete Inventories option. This will automatically remove all Inventories from your **iOS** Device after 365 days from the Inventory Date.

Reminder: When you review your Inventories list on your **iOS** Device, Barkeep will display Inventories from the last 30 days by default. You may see your older Inventories by using the Show Old Inventories filter. And to include Banquet Inventories, you must also select Show Banquet Inventories.

With BarkeepOnline

With a BarkeepOnline account, all your older Inventories (both regular Inventories and Banquet Inventories) remain available on our secure server, so there is no reason to keep the older Inventories on your Device. BarkeepOnline is an add-on, hosted service — see <u>barkeepapp.com</u> for more information.

BarkeepOnline subscribers also have their data synced automatically to their BarkeepOnline Account. This is the <u>recommended</u> way to back-up your Barkeep data and provides you with added security if your **iOS** Device is ever lost or stolen.

See the **Barkeep iPhone User Guide** for more information.

Banquet Usage Report

After your Inventories are complete, you can review your Banquet data by running a Banquet Usage Report. This report is similar to a regular Usage Report in Barkeep but is focused specifically on the usage for a specific Banquet and only uses the data from that Banquet (i.e., only the Banquet's Inventories).

A Banquet Usage Report tells you exactly how much product you've used between your Starting and Ending Inventories. The Banquet Usage Report is calculated by taking the difference between your Start Inventory and End Inventory and factoring in any Banquet Receiving, Return, Transfer and Waste Inventories.

The example below shows two screens with a list of Banquet Inventories. The orange bars indicate which Inventories will be included in a Banquet Usage Report. Note that in the first screen the Transfer Inventory is not included. The date for the Transfer Inventory is May 20, which is after the May 19 End Inventory. In the second screen the Transfer Inventory's date/time has been corrected and is included because the date is now May 19 at 6:45 pm.



Banquet Usage Report vs. Usage Report

Banquet Usage Report

Includes data from the Banquet Inventories for that particular Banquet. Only Inventories between the Start Inventory and End Inventory are included. Inventories that are associated with your Banquet but have an Inventory date either before the Banquet Start Inventory date or after the Banquet End Inventory date will be ignored.

Barkeep Usage Report

Includes data from all Inventories between the two Full Inventories you choose as the Starting and End Inventory. By default, the report will include Banquet usage unless you choose to exclude it.

See page 34 for details regarding excluding Banquet Usage.

Banquet Usage Report (cont.)

To generate a Banquet Usage Report:

- 1. Go to your specific Banquet and press the action $\hat{\square}$ icon on the bottom toolbar. @
- 2. The pop-up menu gives you the choice of: 🕒
 - Banquet Report by Category
 - Banquet Report by Location

If you choose the Usage Report by Category option, Barkeep will calculate your liquor usage across all Banquet Locations. If you choose the Usage Report by Location option, Barkeep will calculate your Banquet Usage for each of your Banquet Locations.

3. After you make a selection, Barkeep automatically generates the report and creates an email containing both an HTML version of the report embedded in the text of the email, and an Excel spreadsheet version of the report attached to the email.

ull Ting ବ Ba	12:36 PM	ntl Ting 중 Ba	12:36 PM anquet Details	-	III Ting Taisa PM Cancel Banquet Usage Rep	•
*Name	Howard Reception	*Name	Howard Reception		To: manager@marketstreetbar.c	om 🕂
Guest Count	47	Guest Count	47		Cc/Bcc:	
Description	Description	Description			Subject: Banquet Usage Report	
Notes	Notes	Notes			Your Banquet Report is attac	hed.
*Start 5/	11/19, 12:30 PM Edit	*Start 5/	11/19, 12:30 PM	Edit	Market Street Bar	
*End 5/	11/19, 6:30 PM Edit	*End 5/	11/19, 6:30 PM	Edit	Banquet Usage Report Ban	quet Howard
Locations Gr	een Lounge Edit	Locations Gr Ban	reen Lounge Iquet Usage Report	Fdit	Guest C Banquet Locat	ount 47 ions Green Lo Start February End February
Edit Ba	inquet Inventories	Banquet	Report by Cate	gory	Item Name Bud Light 12oz Budweiser 12oz	Item Pric 0.7500 0.85
		Banquet	Report by Loca	ation	Total Domestic Bottled Beer Stella Artois 12oz Total Imported Bottled Beer	1.23
Cancel	a f Save		Cancel		Absolut 1L Total Absolut Products Total Call Vodka Total Call Liquor	23.83

4. The final step is to email the report.

Note: If you need to create a Banquet Inventory after the Banquet has ended **see page 27** for instructions regarding the Date/Time for the Inventory.

Including or Excluding Banquet Usage in regular Usage Reports

Including Banquet Usage

By default, Barkeep automatically includes Banquets in regular Usage Reports. A Usage Report will include all liquor used during Banquets that occur between the Start Full Inventory and the End Full Inventory selected for the Usage Report.

Excluding Banquet Usage

When you generate a regular Usage Report, Barkeep allows you to switch on **()** different options for your Usage Report. All of these options are off by default.

One of these options is to Exclude Banquet Usage. Choose this option (see below) if you want the regular Usage Report to separate out (exclude) liquor and other Items that were used during Banquets that occurred between the Start Inventory and End Inventory.



Some of the reasons you might want to exclude Banquet Usage include:

- You prefer to look at the numbers separately, analyzing your sales without Banquet Usage.
- You use different pricing for Banquets than for regular customers. This would influence the accuracy of your Pour Cost reports if you included Banquet Usage.
- You handle Sales Data differently from Banquets and might not even upload it to BarkeepOnline. This would influence Pour Cost if you included Banquet Usage.

For example, you might exclude Banquet Usage because you may not have detailed sales information from Banquets. If you charge \$50 per person for a Banquet with an open bar, your staff may not be ringing up individual drinks (unless you chose to track drinks served in detail). Using a flat \$50 per person charge for a Banquet would alter your Pour Cost because you could not map the Banquet sales onto "Recipes" in BarkeepOnline in order to track how much liquor should be used.

continue to next page

Excluding Banquet Usage in BarkeepOnline

Along with Usage Reports, BarkeepOnline subscribers can also run Variance Reports and Pour Cost Reports from their desktop or laptop computer.

To run a Variance Report, do the following:

- I. Log in to BarkeepOnline.
- 2. Choose Reports (a) and select Variance Report (b) from the drop down menu.
- 3. Choose a Start Inventory and End Inventory.

Your Start Inventory <u>must</u> be before your End Inventory, but there can be other Full Inventories between the Start and End Inventory.

For example, your Start Inventory could be the one on 5/4/2017 and your End Inventory could be 5/15/2017. Choose an End Inventory.

Variance Report Done Start Inventory 07/23/2018 123 Items S In Calles Data from 7/23/2018 2	
Start Inventory 07/23/2018 123 Items S In Sales Data from 7/23/2018 2	
Barloon End Inventory 07/30/2018 169 Items C Include Sales Data from 7/30/2018	
Use Default Item Price? Show Oz? Show Retail Value?	
Home Exclude Banquets? 🛛 🛹 🕘 Show Liters? 🗆 Fit to Window Width? 🗆	
Inventories Show Pricing Details? Show Servings?	
Items Your Variance Report will contain all Sales Data where both the Sales Start Date and the Sales End Date are between 7/23/2018 and 7/29/2018	
Banquets Run Report Download Report	
Sales Variance Summary Variance Details Sales Data Used Details Sold Details	
Orders Sales \$14,052,55 Cost \$3,872,07 Pour Cost 27,55%	
Panada A Liquor Cost \$3,872.07 Ideal Cost \$3,108.71 Ideal Pour Cost 22.12%	
Rating 80.29% Over/Short (Cost) \$763.36 % Over/Short 24.56%	
Usage Report	
Variance Report b Category	Pour Cost
Pour Cost Report Beer \$10,934.55 1,637.8 1,443.8 194 \$2,185.26 \$1,902.55 \$282.71	19.98%
Banquet Usage Liquor \$3,118.00 84 75.1 8.9 \$1,525.79 \$1,206.16 \$319.63	48.93%
Non-Alcoholic \$0.00 97 0 97 \$161.02 \$0.00 \$161.02	0%
Total \$14,052.55 1,818.8 1,518.9 299.9 \$3,872.07 \$3,108.71 \$763.36	27.55%
Perpetual Report	
Receiving Report Showing I to 4 of 4 entries	
Report Settings	

- In this example, we selected to Exclude Banquets.
 Note: You can also choose to Exclude Banquets with Usage Reports and Pour Cost Reports.
- 5. Press the Run Report button.
- 6. Your Variance Report will appear on the screen. You also have the option to export the Report by pressing the Download Report button.

continue to next page for Excluding Banquet Usage

Excluding Banquet Usage in BarkeepOnline (cont.)

Report Options

The previous page has the basic instructions for running a Report in BarkeepOnline. In both BarkeepApp and BarkeepOnline you have a set of options a for your Usage Report.¹ They are the same, except that BarkeepApp also has the option to also generate the Report as a CSV file. BarkeepApp and BarkeepOnline all of the options are off by default.

By default, Barkeep includes all of your Locations for a Usage Report. C You have the option to select specific Locations when you choose Group by Location. See page 39.

							1
Jsage Report Done					🖬 Ting ᅙ	1:41 PM	-
Start Inventory	Full Inventory 04/01/2	019 191 Items	0			Usage Report	t
End Inventory	Full Inventory 04/09/	2019 205 Items	0		Choos	e a Start and End	Inventory
Locations	All Locations (10) -					for your Usage Re	eport
Group by Location?	□ Show F	Pricing Details?	0	Show Servings?	Start	Full Inventory	Choose
Use Default Item Price?		Show Oz?	0	Show Retail Value?	End	Full Inventory	Chaosa
Exclude Banquets?		Show Liters?	0		Ena	4/9/19, 9:55 AM	Choose
					Locations	s All	Choose
Run F	Report Download	Report Search:				Report Option	S
A Item		Start	a	🔅 End	Group b	y Location	c
		No data avail:	lable in table		Use Def	ault Item Price	
					Exclude	Banquet Usage	
					Show U	sage by Oz	
					Show U	sage by Liter	
					Show U	sage by Servings	
					Show P	ricing Details	
					Show R	etail Value	
					Generat	e Reports as CSV	
					Cancel	Save	Run Repor

Note: The option(s) you choose for your Reports in BarkeepApp does not affect the option selections in BarkeepOnline (and vice versa).

continue to next page for examples

¹ Variance Reports and Pour Cost Reports are only available in BarkeepOnline.

Excluding Banquet Usage in BarkeepOnline (cont.)

In this example, we show two versions of the Usage Report from the previous page. They are both based on the same Starting and Ending Inventories and the same set of data.

- The first version is a basic Usage Report.
- The second version (b) is the same Usage Report, but the option to (C) Exclude Banquet usage has been selected.
- Notice a new column d appears that separates out (or excludes) the Banquet Usage. When you choose to Exclude Banquet Usage, you are separating out your Banquet Usage.
- When you Exclude Banquet Usage the totals in the Used columns also deduct ^(e) the bottles used for Banquets.

Usa	age Report Do	one a								_	
	S	tart Inventory Full Inve	entory 05/04/2017 157	7 Items 📀							
	E	End Inventory Full Inve	entory 05/16/2017 180) Items 📀							
		Locations All Loca	tions (10) -								
	Group	by Location?	Show Pricing [Details?	Show Ser	vings?					
	Use Defau	It Item Price?	She	ow Oz?	Show Retail	Value?					
	Exclud	le Banquets?	Show	Liters?							
		Pup Peport	Download Report	Search:		n)					
16	A Item	Run Report	🍦 Star	t ¢ Rec	🔹 Waste	t End	Used	Use	d Cost 👙		
0	Beer										
ţ	Domestic Draft Be	er									
2	Budweiser Keg	15.5gal		8.8	8	0	2	14.8	\$1,370.60		
3	Miller Lite Keg	15.5gal		5.5	6	0	9.5	2	\$178.00		
4	Red Hook ESB	Keg 15.5gal		0	4	0	1.4	2.6	\$327.60		
5	Total Domestic	Usage Report	Done	14.3	19	n	12.0	19.4	CI 976 20		
6	Premium Draft Be	obugo Hoport	Start Inventory F	ull Inventory 05/04	/2017 157 Items	5					
7	Guinness Keg		End Inventory F	ull Inventory 05/16	/2017 180 Items						
8	Sierra Nevada		Locations A	Il Locations (10) -		-					
9	Stella Keg 13.2	Grou Use Det	ault Item Price?	Snow	Show Oz?	0 0	Show Serving Show Retail Valu	s? □ e? □			
10	Total Premium I	Exc	lude Banquets?	0	Show Liters?	0					
11	Domestic Bottled			-							
12	Amstel Light 1		Run Repo	Download	Report Search	:	0				Und
13	Anchor Steam	A Item			🕴 Start 🛛 🍦 F	Rec B	anquet 🕴 Was	te 🔶 Er	id 🍦 L	Jsed 🍦	Cost
		0 Beer									
		I Domestic Draft	t Beer							e	
		2 Budweiser K	Keg 15.5gal		8.8	8	0.3	0	2	14.6	\$1,347.60
		3 Miller Lite K	leg 15.Sgal		5.5	6	0	0	9.5	2	\$178.00
		4 Red Hook E	SB Keg 15.5gal		0	4	0.2	0	1.4	2.4	\$304.92
		5 Total Domest	ic Draft Beer		14.3	18	0.4	0	12.9	19	\$1,830.52
		6 Premium Draft	Beer								
		7 Guinness Ke	eg 13.2gal		4	3	0	0	2	5	\$730.00
		8 Sierra Neva	da Keg 15.5gal		4	3	0	0	1.4	5.6	\$674.40
		9 Stella Keg 13	3.2gal		0.9	0	0	0	0.5	0.4	\$48.84
		10 Total Premium	n Draft Beer		8.9	6	0	0	3.9	П	\$1,453.24
		11 Domestic Bottle	ed Beer								

Option Choices in BarkeepOnline Reports

The options for a Usage Report that you choose in BarkeepOnline² will impact both your Variance Reports and Pour Cost Report results. Remember that those Reports are based on a Usage Report. For example, when you select to Exclude Banquet Usage, the Items you used for Banquets will not be factored into the Variance or Pour Cost Reports.

When you run any Report in BarkeepOnline and check off options (e.g., Exclude Banquets, Show Servings, etc.) the choices you select will remain the same when you go to run other Reports. You simply can unselect and change your options before running any other Report.

continue to next page

² **Reminder:** The Usage Report option(s) you choose in BarkeepApp do not affect the option selections in BarkeepOnline.

Locations and Banquet Usage Reports

By default, Barkeep uses all your Locations when generating a Usage Report (see page 36). You have the option to select one or more of your Locations and run a Usage Report. Typically, most users will run Usage Reports with the default of all Locations. We offer this option because it can be helpful when trying to look more closely at your data as well as narrowing in on potential problems.

In BarkeepOnline you can select Locations from a drop-down menu to select which Location(s) you would like to include in your Usage Report. Also, you have the option () to group you results by Location.



Can I create a single Usage Report for more than one Banquet?

No, but.... For each Banquet you can create a single Banquet Usage Report that is only for that specific Banquet. If you wanted to create a Usage Report that only covers multiple Banquets, there is one way that some users can do so. Some venues have Locations that are <u>only</u> used for Banquets. And in those venues, Banquets never take place in the Locations open to the general public.

For example, let's say the Location **Oceanview Ballroom** (see above), was <u>only</u> used for Banquets at your venue. If you ran a Usage Report and only selected that Location, the Usage Report would only show usage in the **Oceanview Ballroom** and all that usage would be associated with Banquets.

If you chose the dates May 1, 2015 to May 31, 2015 and that single Location, you would have a Usage Report that would include all the Banquets in the **Oceanview Ballroom** during the month of May but no other usage.

Reminder: The options for a Usage Report that you choose in BarkeepOnline will impact your Pour Cost Report results. If you do not want to have your option choices factored into a Pour Cost Report, you must unselect them.

See the **<u>Barkeep iPhone User Guide</u>** for more information about Usage Reports, Pour Cost Reports and all other Reports.

iPad Users

The instructions in this User Guide have been designed for users of any **iOS** Device that meets Barkeep's System Requirements. BarkeepApp v7.0 is compatible with the following:

iPad 5 or later, iPad Mini 2 or later
iPhone 5s or later
iPod Touch (6th generation) or later

BarkeepApp v7.0 requires **iOS** version 12.0 or later.

For more information about Barkeep System Requirements, including hardware and optional equipment, please refer to the **Barkeep iPad User Guide**.

iPhone or iPad – the instructions are the same

The other images in this User Guide show Barkeep running with **iOS** version 12.0 on an **iPhone**. **iPad** and **iPad Mini** users will find the Barkeep interface is similar but in larger formats. There are very few exceptions where the **iPad** interface is significantly different:

- The **iPad** interface does <u>not</u> use the <u>+</u> icon. You need to select **Add** instead.
- You will notice that sometimes there is a pop-up menu on the larger **iPad** screen instead of navigating to a new screen like with the **iPhone** or **iPod Touch**.
- The **iPad's** pop-up menus appear in the center of the screen rather than from the bottom of the screen.

iPad 夺	1	5:09 PM Banquet Details		Ø\$ 100% ■	iPad 🗢		5:09 PM Banquet D	etails	Ø ∦ 100% ■
Name Banquet		Start	7/17/16, 5:09 PM	Edit	Name Banque	¢		Start 7/17/16, 5:09 PM	Edit
Guest Count	0	End	7/17/16, 5:09 PM	Edit	Guest Count	• •		Add Inventory	Edit
Locations Description	All			Edit	Locations Description	All		Starting Inventory	Edit
Notes	Notes				Notes	Notes		Ending Inventory	
	E	Sanquet Inventories	<	Add	\geq		Banquet Inv	Empties Inventory	Add
No Inventories Ex	ist				No Inventories E	Exist		Receiving Inventory	
								Return Inventory	
								Transfer Inventory	
								Waste Inventory	
Cancel	Û		Û	Save	Cancel		Û	Ċ	Save

continue to next page

iPad Users (cont.)



The Banquet Feature in BarkeepOnline

BarkeepOnline subscribers have access to all Banquet data and they are able to modify and make changes with their laptop or desktop computer. BarkeepOnline subscribers can:

- Review all Banquets, make changes, create new Banquets and delete Banquets.
- Add, modify or remove Banquet Details.
- Sort their Banquets by Banquet Details such as the Name, Guest Count, Description, Notes and Dates (BarkeepApp only allows sorting by Name).
- Access Banquet Inventories, make changes, create new Banquet Inventories and delete Banquet Inventories.
- Add, modify and remove Items from Banquet Inventories.
- Search all their Banquet Inventories.
- Lock Banquet Inventories to protect them from being inadvertently altered or deleted by your staff.
- Take advantage of BarkeepOnline's multi-user capability to have more than one registered user add Items to Banquet Inventories.
- Use the multi-user capability to monitor the status of Banquet Inventories from your laptop, desktop computer or **iOS** Device.
- Add and modify your Banquet Locations.
- Create Banquet Usage Reports with BarkeepOnline and review the from laptop or desktop computer.

Note: Even if you have disabled the Banquet feature, your Banquet data will be retained on your **iOS** Device per your settings. With a BarkeepOnline account, your Banquet data remains available on our secure server.

The following section contains some instructions for using BarkeepOnline with the Banquet Feature, but for more detailed instructions please refer to the **BarkeepOnline User Guide**.

Managing your Banquets

To access your Banquets in BarkeepOnline:

- Log in to BarkeepOnline and choose Banquets.
- 2. You will see a screen 🕒 displaying all your Banquets.

Barkeep	BarkeepApp Barkeep	Dnline et +	Sa				
ome	Name	Start Date 🔻	Guest	Locations \$	Description	Notes	4
ventories	🥖 💢 🛛 Bennett Anniversary	05/12/2017 10:45 am	50	Green Lounge		wine/champagne	
ms	💉 🙀 Wedding Jones-Baker	02/21/2017 1:30 pm	125	Oceanview Ballroom, Gr	Full bar, buffet		
ch Items	Roundtable Lunch	01/06/2017 12:00 pm	47	Green Lounge	Johnson Inc.		
quets a	🥖 💢 🛛 Johnson Retirement	07/11/2016 2:00 pm	80	Green Lounge	Full bar, buffet		
3	💉 🙀 🛛 Book Launch	06/26/2016 3:15 pm	25	Green Lounge	XYZ Press	Beer and booze	
rs	💉 🙀 Kim-Lee Reception	01/25/2016 2:45 pm	215	All Locations			
ts	A Stormas Reception	11/14/2015 3:15 pm	80	Oceanview Ballroom, O			
s	🥖 💥 🛛 49ers Jackson	10/12/2014 4:00 pm	75	All Locations	Private party for game		
gs	Hernandez-O'Malley Re	10/12/2014 3:15 pm	350	All Locations			
	Anniversary	10/12/2014 1:00 pm	80	Green Lounge			

- **3.** As your list of Banquets grows, you can easily manage it and sort the list by the columns (e.g., Start Date, Locations, etc.).
- 4. You also can Search C the list entering Locations, Names or details from the descriptions and notes you have added to the Banquet.

Storing Banquet Data with BarkeepOnline

With a BarkeepOnline account, all your Banquet data remains available on our secure server until you choose to delete a specific Banquet or any of the Inventories associated with a Banquet. Even when older Inventories are automatically deleted from your **iOS** Device, or when you have disabled the Banquet feature on your **iOS** Device(s), your Banquet data is still available in BarkeepOnline.

Hiding Banquet Inventories

Note: There is an option to Hide Banquet Inventories from your Inventory List in BarkeepOnline. You may find this useful to separate out your Banquet activity from your other Inventory data.

Invent	Inventories New Inventory + Deleted Inventories Show 25 Sinventories Show						Hide Banquet Inventories?					
	Inventory Type	Date	•	Item Count	Total Cost 🍦	Description	Supplier	Involce Number	Invoice Amount			
/×@	Full	06/26/2017		143	\$14,900.47							
/**	Receiving	06/21/2017		6	\$1,097.57		ABC Beers	1290AB34	\$0.00			
/×Ճ	Full	06/19/2017		139	\$21,432.34							

Creating New Banquets

You may prefer to create Banquets using BarkeepOnline and with your laptop or desktop computer. The details and information you can add are the same as when you use an **iOS** Device in BarkeepApp. See the **Creating Banquets Section** for more details.

To create a new Banquet with BarkeepOnline:

- I. Log in to BarkeepOnline and choose Banquets.
- 2. You will see a screen displaying all of your Banquets.*
- 3. Press the Add Banquet button at the top of the list.
- 4. You will see a new, empty Banquet Details screen 🕒 where you can enter information into the different fields including a Name for the Banquet, estimated Guest Count, etc.
- 5. When you select the Start Date field a pop-up calendar will appear C where you can set a Start Date and Time for your Banquet. Press the Done button on the bottom of the calendar to save your selection.
- 6. Repeat Step #5 for with the End Date/Time for your Banquet.

rkeep Show	25 😒 entries	-				Sea	rch:						
ries	Name	Start Date		v	Gues	at at	Loca	tions			Description	Notes	÷
/*	Bennett Anniversary	05/12/2017 10	:45 am	нţ,		50	Green	Loun	ge			wine/champagne	
ems 🖉	Wedding Jones-Baker	02/21/2017 1:3	80 pm			125	Ocean	view	Ballro	om, Gr	r Full bar, buffet		
ts	Banquet	i+ First ← Previo	us N	ext -	La	st →i	Ne	w Ba	nque	+	Delete Banquet 🝵	Banquet Usage Report	Banquet P
	b	Name											
<u></u>		Guest Count	0				-						
/ 🕷		Start Date			- 25	1	C)	1215	ĩ			
28		End Date Description	0	10	Aug	ust 2	017		0				
		Notes	Su	Mo	Tu	We	Th	Fr	Sa				
		Locations	6	7	1	2	3 10	4	12	-			
					15	16	17	18	19				
/ *			13	14									
· /*	Inventories 🕞	New Banquet Invent	13 20	21	22	23	24	25	26				
/× /× /×	Inventories 🕞	lew Banquet Invent	13 20 27	14 21 28	22 29	23 30	24 31	25	26	-			

continue to next page

^{*} **Note:** BarkeepOnline has an option where you can create a new Banquet using the Start or End Inventory of an existing Banquet. **See page 48** for details.

Creating New Banquets (cont.)

Banquet + First + Previo	ous Next → Last → I	lew Banquet +	Delete Banquet m	Banquet Usage Report	Banquet Packing Li
Name	Griffin Party				
Guest Count	125				
Start Date	08/19/2017 1:00 pm				
End Date	08/19/2017 7:00 pm				
Description					
Locations	Oceanview Ballroom -	d			
	Select all				
nventories New Banquet Inven	Bar 1				
	Bar 2	Search:			
Inventory	Bar 3				
Date	Cart	Count De:	scription	÷	Total Cost
	Green Lounge				
e	Oceanview Ballroom				
	Oceanview Veranda				2
	Patio Lounge				
	Store Room				

- 7. By default, your new Banquet includes all Locations. O Press the Location field to activate a pop-up list to choose Locations.
- 8. After you have chosen your Location(s), C clicking anywhere on the Banquet screen will close the pop-up and your choice of Location(s) will now appear.
- 9. The final step is to press the Done button on the top of the Banquet screen. 🚺

Modifying and Deleting Banquets

To modify or delete a Banquet:

- I. Log in to BarkeepOnline and choose Banquets.
- 2. You will see a screen displaying all of your Banquets.
- 3. Press () the pencil icon \swarrow to open the Banquet Details screen and begin making your changes or press the red 💥 next to any Banquet you wish to delete.
- **4.** A pop-up window will appear asking you to confirm **G** you want to delete the Banquet.

Barkeep	BarkeepApp BarkeepOnline Done a Banquets Add Banquet + Show 25 © entries	Search:		
e	Name 💠 Start Dat	te Guest Count Locations	Description	Notes
tories	A Griffin Party 08/19/2017	1:00 pm 125 Oceanview	Ballroom	
6	Bear Brunch 08/06/2017	7 10:00 am 50 Bar 2		
ltems	Bennett Anniversary 05/12/2017	7 10:45 am 50 Green	**	udnalshamnagne
ets	✓ ₩ Wedding Jones-Baker 02/21/2017	/ 1:30 pm 125 Ocean	elete Banquet?	×
	Roundtable Lunch 01/06/2017	12:00 pm 47 Green P	he Banquet Bear Brunch ermanently deleted. Are y	will be you sure?
	Johnson Retirement 07/11/2016	5 2:00 pm 80 Green		(
ts	A Book Launch 06/26/2016	3:15 pm 25 Green	C	Cancel
s	Kim-Lee Reception 01/25/2016	2:45 pm 215 All Location	s	

Managing your Banquet Inventories

Creating Banquet Inventories

You may prefer to create Banquet Inventories using BarkeepOnline and with your laptop or desktop computer. This feature could be useful if you need to create Banquet Inventories after the Banquet. For example, if you need to add a Transfer Inventory or Waste Inventory.

Reminder: If you create Banquet Inventories <u>after</u> a Banquet, you will need to pay attention to the dates and times. **See page 27** for details.

When you create or modify a Banquet Inventory in BarkeepOnline, all the details and information you can add are the same as when you use an **iOS** Device in BarkeepApp. See the **Inventories Section** for more information.

To create a new Banquet Inventory with BarkeepOnline:

- I. Log in to BarkeepOnline and choose Banquets.
- 2. You will see a screen displaying all of your Banquets. 🤕
- 3. After your Banquet list appears, press the pencil icon 🧪 to open the Banquet Details screen for the Banquet you need to create an Inventory for.
- 4. Select the New Banquet Inventory button.
- 5. Because this Banquet does not have any Inventories yet, by default, BarkeepOnline will create the Banquet Start Inventory for this Banquet.

BarkeepApp BarkeepOr	nline				
Done Save Cancel					
Banquet + First + Prev	rious Next → Last → New E	Banquet + Delete Banquet 🝵	Banquet Usage Report	Banquet Packing List	
Name	Griffin Party				
Guest Count	125				
Start Date	08/19/2017 1:00 pm				
End Date	08/19/2017 7:00 pm				
Description					
Notes					
Locations	Oceanview Ballroom -				
a					
Inventories New Banquet Inve	ntory + Copy Start Inventory F	From Existing Banquet			
		Search:			
Date	No data a	available in table			
·	Banquet + First	← Previous Next → Last →	New Banquet + Delete	Banquet 🝵 Banquet Usag	e Report Banquet Packing List
	1	Name Griffin Party	1		
	Guest	Count 125	1		
	Star	Date 08/19/2017 1:00 pm			
	End	Date 08/19/2017 7:00 pm			
	Descr	iption			
		Notes			
	Loca	ations Oceanview Ballroom -			
	Inventories New Banqu	et Inventory +	Search:		
	Inventory Date	ventory Type 🕴 Item (Count Description		Total Cost
	A 2 10 08/19/2017 Bar	nquet Start	0		\$0.00

continue to next page

Creating Banquet Inventories (cont.)

- 6. Press the pencil icon 🧪 to open the Banquet Start Inventory. 🕒
- 7. You will see a new, empty Inventory screen.

Sanque	. + First + Prev	ious Next →	Last +	New Banquet +	Delete Banquet 🝵	Banquet Usage Report	Banquet Packing L
	Name	Griffin Party					
	Guest Count	125					
	Start Date	08/19/2017 1	:00 pm				
	End Date	08/19/2017 7	:00 pm				
	Description						
	Notes						
	Locations	Oceanview	Ballroom -	·]			
nventories	New Banquet Inve	ntory + Cop	by Start Inv	entory From Existin	g Banquet		
				Search			

- 8. By default, BarkeepOnline uses the date and time you create the Inventory for the Inventory.
- 9. You can select the Inventory Date field G and a pop-up will appear allowing you to change the Date/Time if needed. Correct dates and times are crucial for accurate Barkeep Reports.
- **10.** You also can enter optional information such as a Description or Notes.
- **II.** Finally, press the Add Items button **(0** to begin adding Items to your Inventory.

Banquet Start	· · ·					
08/19/2017 1:32 om						
00/13/2017 1.52 011						
Griffin Party						
0						
\$0.00						
[]						
0						
Se Se	earch:					
\$ Loc	ation	¢ Quant	tity 🔶 Quan	tity Type	¢ Case ¢	Cost
	No data ava	able in table				
	0 \$0.00 	0 \$0.00 Search: Location No data avail	0 \$0.00 Search: Quant No data available in table	0 S0.00 Search: Location & Quantity & Quan No data available in table	0 \$0.00 Search: Location Quantity Quantity Type No data available in table	0 \$0.00 Search: Search: Location Quantity Quantity Type Case Size No data available in table

Copying a Start Inventory from an Existing Banquet

BarkeepOnline has an option where you can create a new Banquet and save time when you start by using an Inventory from an existing Banquet. When you use this option, you will select the Start or End Inventory from an earlier Banquet. The Inventory you choose will be copied and designated as the Start Inventory for your new Banquet.

When would you use this option?

When every Banquet Ends, you need to do an End Inventory and count all the remaining Items in your Banquet Location(s). After your Banquet is complete, if <u>nothing</u> changes in the Location until the next Banquet, you could copy the End Inventory for the first Banquet and use it as the Start Inventory for the next Banquet.

In the example below a party ends in your ballroom at 6:00 pm on a Saturday. On the same day, you have another event scheduled.

To create a new Banquet and start with the earlier Banquet's End Inventory do the following:

- I. Log in to BarkeepOnline and choose **Bunquets**. You will see a screen displaying all of your Banquets.
- 2. Press the Add Banquet button at the top of the list.
- 3. When you see the new, empty Banquet Details screen, select the Copy Start Inventory From Existing Banquet button.
- **4.** A pop-up window appears with all of your Banquet Start and Banquet End Inventories. The most recent Inventory appears at the top of the List.
- 5. Select the <u>Copy</u> button for the Inventory you with to copy. In this example, it is the End Inventory for the Banquet which had just ended.

BarkeepApp	Bark	eepOnli	ne							1
Done Save Car	ncel									
Banquet	i⇔ First	← Previou	s Next →	Last +	New Banquet +	Delete Banquet a	Banquet Usage Report	Banquet Pac	king List	
		Name								
	Guest	Count 0								
	Star	t Date								
	Desc	ription								
		Notes								
	Loc	ations	Il Location	s (default) -][
nventories r	New Banq	Sele	ry + Co	by Start Inve	Search:	Banque				
Date	tory	Done			entory					
				Banquet N	Name ^	Inventory Typ	e • 🕴 Inventory I	Date 👻 🔻	Item Count	Total Cost ^ 🖕
			h	Griffin Par	tv	Banquet End	08/19/2017	7	25	\$200.97
		Cop						6h	20	0200.01
		Cop		Griffin Par	ty	Banquet Star	t 08/19/2017	7	19	\$287.00
		Cop	0	Griffin Par Walker-Wi	ty Iliams Reception	Banquet Star	t 08/19/2017 07/26/2017	7	19 0	\$287.00 \$0.00
		Cop		Griffin Par Walker-Wi Bennett A	ty Iliams Receptior nniversary	Banquet Star Banquet End Banquet End	t 08/19/2017 07/26/2017 05/12/2017	7 7 7	19 0 26	\$287.00 \$0.00 \$281.11
		Cop Cop Cop		Griffin Par Walker-Wi Bennett A Bennett A	ty Illiams Reception nniversary nniversary	Banquet Star Banquet End Banquet End Banquet Star	t 08/19/2017 07/26/2017 05/12/2017 t 05/12/2017	7 7 7 7 7 7	19 0 26 26	\$287.00 \$0.00 \$281.11 \$464.51

continue to next page

Copying a Start Inventory (cont.)

- 6. After you have copied the Inventory, you will return to the Banquet Details screen. Notice the Banquet Start Inventory is now in your list.
- 7. Your next step is to enter information into the different fields including a Name for the Banquet, estimated Guest Count, etc. ⁽¹⁾ You also must set a Start Date and Time for your Banquet and then an End Date and Time.

Bangaot mine	+ Previous	Next →	Last +	New Banquet +	Delete Banquet 🗃	Banquet Usage Report	Banquet Packing Lis
	Name			d			
Guess	Count 0						
Sta	t Date						
Er	d Date						
Des	ription						
	Notes						
Lo	cations All	Locations	(default)	•			
	uet Inventory	+		Search:			
nventories New Bang				o dui dini			
Inventories New Bang	Inventory '	Гуре	¢	Item Count 🗍 D	escription	. (Total Cost 🛊

8. From this point, you add Inventories and manage your Banquet like any other in Barkeep. Your new Banquet and its data will sync automatically to your **iOS** Device(s). Your next step might be to add a Banquet Transfer Inventory (2) and stock the bar in the ballroom.

	1							
anque	T + First	← Previous	Next →	Last +	New Banquet +	Delete Banquet 🗃	Banquet Usage Report	Banquet Packing Lis
		Name Ter	nnis Club (Dance				
	Gues	t Count 25	0					
	Sta	art Date 08	/19/2017 7	:15 pm				
	E	nd Date 08	/20/2017 1	:00 am				
	Des	cription						
		Notes						
	1			1.2.2.1.2.2.2.2.2.2.2.2.2.2.2.2.2.2.2.2				
	U	ocations OC	eanview t	Ballroom	•			
ventories	New Band	quet Inventory	+	Ballroom	Search:			
nventories Inve Date	New Band	quet Inventory	+ Type	A T	Search:	Description	\$	Total Cost 🛊
Iventories	S New Band entory re 9/2017	quet Inventory Inventory	+ Type	A aliroom	Search: Item Count 🛊 E	Description	÷	Total Cost 🛊 \$200.97

When would you choose to copy a Banquet Start Inventory?

When you use a room (Location) for a Banquet, and you always use the same set-up and count of beer, wine and liquor. You may choose to copy the Start Inventory from a previous Banquet. For example, if your staff always counts out the <u>same</u> amount of beer, wine and liquor when they get ready for a Banquet, you will not need to recount the Items and add them to a new Start Inventory. Instead, you could copy an existing Start Inventory. We will only recommend this if your staff carefully counts the Items when they are setting up the Banquet.

Repeat Inventories and Banquets

BarkeepOnline includes the Repeat Inventory feature. With Banquet Inventories there is an option for Repeat Inventories that some users might find useful.

In this example we use another Banquet's Transfer Inventory as the start for a Repeat Inventory.³ In this example, for private parties, we have a standard selection of beer that is transferred to the Banquet Location for most events. This might be a situation where a Repeat Inventory will save time. For a Repeat Banquet Inventory, do the following:

- I. Before you can do a Repeat Inventory for a Banquet, you must create the new Banquet first.
- 2. In your Banquet list, press the pencil icon 🥂 to open the Banquet and view the screen for the earlier Banquet. The one that has the Inventory you wish to repeat.
- 3. Next, select press the pencil icon 2 < 2 to open the Inventory you wish to Repeat. In this example, it is a Transfer Inventory.
- 4. After you press the Repeat Inventory button (b) at the top of the screen, you will see the a new Inventory.

Banq		+ Previous	Next → Last →	New Banquet +	Delete Banquet 🝵	Banquet Usage Report	Banquet Packing List		
		Name Der	by Party	1					
	Guest	Count 100)	1					
	Star	t Date 05/	05/2018 8:00 am	1					
	En	d Date 05/	05/2018 8:00 pm	1					
	Desc	ription]					
		Notes							
	Lo	cations Gre	en Lounge						
Inventor	ries New Bang	uet Inventory ·	+	Search:					
	Inventory Date	Inventory	Туре	Item Count 🍦 De	scription	÷	Total Cost		
/×.	05/05/2018	Banquet Start	t	0			\$0.00		
/ ¥ 🗗	05/05/2018	Banquet Tran	isfer	10			\$518.27		
/× a	5/05/2018	Banquet Tran	isfer	5 Bee	r		\$109.90		
		Download Re	ports - Inventory Ty Inventory Da Banqu Transfer From Locatio Item Coi Ci	Banquet Transf ate 05/05/2018 8:50 Derby Party Walk-in Cooler ant 5 \$109.90	er 😒 Dam S		U		
		Inventor		tes					
			Descripti Not	ms +	Court	. [j 		
		Inventor Show 25	Descripti Not y Items Add Ite	ms +	Search	1	j 		
		Inventor Show 25 In	Descripti No Y Items Add Ite entries dex A Item	ms +	Search	: Quantit	ty 🍦 Quantity Type	Case Size	Cost
		Inventor Show 25 In	Descripti Nor y Items Add Ite entries dex A Item 0 Budweiser 120	on Beer	Search Location Store Room	: Quanti	ty \$ Quantity Type Cases	Case Size	Cost () \$18.00
		Inventor Show 25 In	Descripti Nor y Items Add Ite c entries dex A Item 0 Budweiser 120 1 Bud Light 1202	n Beer ms +	Search Location Store Room Store Room	: Quanti	ty 🖨 Quantity Type Cases Cases	Case Size 24 24	Cost = \$18.00 \$18.00

continue to next page

³ **Note:** If you need to a copy a Start Inventory from an existing Banquet, see the previous section, we do not recommend a Repeat Inventory for this step.

Repeat Inventories and Banquets (cont.)

5. Before you add Items, you must edit this new Inventory and assign it to the correct Banquet.

BarkeepApp BarkeepOnline Done Save Cincel Inventory Cincel Inventory Type Inventory Type Inventory Type Inventory Date O6/17/2018 1 Banquet Transfer From Location: Walk-in Coc	Next → Last +I Delete Inventory New Inventory + Repeat Inventory Merge Ifer © 10 pm Day © © © © © © © © ©	
Cost \$109.90 Description Beer Notes		
Inventory Items Add Items + Start Rep Show 25 0 entries	Inventory Search: Location Inventory Item	×
Showing 0 to 0 of 0 entries	Add and Continue Done Cancel Inventory Item Index 0 Item Budweiser 12oz	
	Quantity Cases B Quantity Type Cases C Location Green Lounge C	

- 7. Make sure to change the Inventory Data/Time 💶 to when the Inventory (e.g., Transfer) occurs.
- 8. Do not forget to press the Save button 🤒 before you start (or your changes will be lost).
- 9. Now you are ready to add Items.
- **IO.** Press the Start Repeat Inventory button **(**) to begin adding Items to your Inventory.
- **II.** Like with any Repeat Inventory, you will see each Item in the order it was entered in the previous Inventory. For each Item add the quantity and ⁽²⁾ press the Add and Continue button. And, like with other Repeat Inventories, you can also add additional Items as needed.

For additional Repeat Inventory instructions, see the **BarkeepOnline User Guide**.

⁴ **Note:** You can create Repeat Inventories in a Banquet with BarkeepApp, but you cannot assign them to another Banquet.

Banquet Packing List

After you have completed a Start Inventory you can download and print a Banquet Packing List with BarkeepOnline. This is typically used for Banquet Carts and offsite Banquets. The Banquet Packing List can be used by your staff to verify the contents of a Banquet Cart. It can also be used by a caterer as a document to check against what was actually delivered to the banquet site and make sure that they are consistent.

After the event is over, the End Quantity Column can be filled in manually with quantities as they pack up and return unused Items.

After completing the Banquet Start Inventory, <a>[a] simply press the <a>[Banquet Packing List] button <a>[b] to download the Banquet Packing List as an Excel Spreadsheet.

Banquet	ie First e Previ	ious Next -> L	ast +1 Nev	Banquet +	Delete Banquet 🗃	Banquet Usage Report	Banquet Packing L	List b
	Name	Yosemite Club	1					-
	Guest Count	85						
	Start Date	02/07/2018 3:00	pm		Market	Street Bar	Generated	hv BarkeenOnlin
	End Date	02/07/2018 8:30	pm				Februar	v 7 2018 4·16 p
	Description				Banquet	Packing List	rebruar	y / 2010, 4.10 p
	Notes				Danque			
	Locations	Patio Lounge -	1			Banquet Name	Yosemite Club	
						Guest Count	85	
nventories N	ew Banquet Inver	tory + Create	Banquet End	Inventory by F	Repeat	Banguet Start	February 7 20	18, 3:00 pm
				Search		Banquet End	February 7 20	18, 8:30 pm
				o cui cin	-	Banquet Locations	Patio Lounge	
Inventor	Inventor	ту Туре	Item Co	ount Desc	riptio			
Date					Item		Start Quantity	End Quantity
/ 💥 💣 02/07/2018	B Banquet S	tart (a)		33	Absolut 1		2	
					Bacardi 151	. 11	1	
					Bailey's Irisl	h Cream 1l	1	•
					Barton Gin	11	2	
					Barton Gold	d Rum 11	2.	•
					Barton Rese	erve Whiskey 1l	2.	•
					Barton Trip	le Sec 1l	1	
					Barton Vod	ka 1l	3	
					Beefeater D	Dry Gin 1	2.	•
					Bud Light 1	2oz	24.	
					Budweiser :	12oz	48.	
					Canadian C	lub 6 Yr 1l	2.	•
					Cinzano Ext	ra Dry 1l	1	•
					Cinzano Ros	sso 1l	1	
					Cuervo Golo	d 11	1	
					Heineken 1	2oz	24.	-
					J & B Scotch	n 1l	2	•
					Jack Daniels	s 1l	4	
					Jagermeiste	er 1l	2	•

Modifying Banquet Inventories

To modify, delete or ad more Items to a Banquet Inventory:

- I. Log in to BarkeepOnline and choose **Banquets**. You will see a screen displaying all of your Banquets.
- 2. After your Banquet list appears, press the pencil icon 🦯 to open the Banquet where you need review the Inventories.
- 3. The Banquet Details Screen will list all the Banquet Inventories for that Banquet.
- 4. Press the red 💥 next to any Inventory you wish to delete. A pop-up window will appear asking you to confirm you want to delete the Inventory.
- 5. Select the pencil icon 🗶 to open the Inventory screen for the 🔕 Inventory you want modify.
 - \checkmark In the Banquet Inventory screen 0 you can change details as needed including:
 - Modifying the date and time
 - Inventory Type
 - Notes and Description
 - Like with any Inventory in BarkeepOnline, you can sort the columns as needed and use the search field to find Inventory Items that might need your attention.
 - \checkmark You can delete Items by pressing the red \approx next to any Item you wish to delete.
 - ✓ You can add more Items by pressing the Add Items button.

Banq	uet 📭	irst ← Prev	vious Next → Last → N	New Banquet +	Delete Banquet @	Banquet Usage Report	Banquet Packing L	ist		
		Name	Griffin Party	1						
	G	uest Count	125							
		Start Date	08/19/2017 1:00 pm							
		End Date	08/19/2017 7:00 pm	î						
	c	Description								
		Notes								
		Locations	Oceanview Ballroom -							
Invento	ries New B	Banquet Inve	entory +							
				Search	:(á			
	Inventory Date	A Invent	ory Type 🍦 It	em Count 🛊 🛙	Description	÷.	Total Cost 💠			
/×@	08/19/2017	Banquet	: Start	19			\$287.00			
/×@	08/19/2017	Banquet	: Waste	I d	ropped bottle		\$15.67			
/ a	08/19/2017	Banquet	: Transfer	6 b	eer		\$79.91			
	08/19/2017		Inventory Type	Banquet Tran	sfer 📀					
~~~			Inventory Date	08/19/2017 2:	04 pm					
		-	Banquet	Griffin Party	0					
			Transfer From Location:	Walk-in Cool	er 📀					
			Item Count	6						
			Cost	\$77.51						
			Description	beer						
			Notes							
		Invent	on tome and them	0						
		Invent	Ory ILEITIS Add items	•••						
		Show 2	5 📀 entries			Search:				
		0	Index [▲] Item		4	Location	Quantity	Quantity Type	🔶 Case Size 🖨	Cost
		/×(	0 Bud Light 12oz			Oceanview Ballroom	I	2 Bottles		\$9.0
										_

**Note:** You can lock (or unlock) a Banquet Inventory by selecting the  $\bigcirc$  lock icon that appears for each Inventory in the main Inventory List.

# **Multiple Users with Banquet Inventories**

BarkeepOnline enables you and your staff to use more than one Device to create and take Banquet Inventories together. This is possible when you have registered multiple Devices with the same BarkeepOnline Account. For example, you could be taking a Receiving Inventory in the **Oceanview Ballroom** while one of your bartenders is working on the same Inventory on the **Oceanview Veranda**. Below are the instructions you'll need to follow:

- I. Verify that your Device and any of the Devices of the other staff assisting you have a working Internet connection.
- 2. On your Device begin a Receiving Inventory. Start adding Items as you normally would.
- 3. Syncing with BarkeepOnline happens automatically every two minutes.
- **4.** Or you can manually sync a Device by going to Settings and selecting BarkeepOnline. Press "Sync Now" to sync a registered Device.
- 5. After your Devices have synced with the BarkeepOnline server, everyone should be able to see the same Inventory.
- 6. Any other staff with a synced Device can now work on the same Inventory.

**Note:** We recommend that you and your staff double-check you are adding Items to the <u>same</u> Inventory.



7. Once you've completed an Inventory, it's a good habit to double-check the Inventory. Especially when more than one person was counting Items.

### Monitoring Banquet Inventories from anywhere

With auto syncing you would also be able to monitor the progress of your Banquet Inventories from a desktop computer in your office or with your registered Device while your staff conducts the Inventories in other Banquet Locations with other Devices.

**Note:** If your staff is at an offsite Location, they will need a connection using either a Wi-Fi signal or the phone's carrier network.

# Banquet Usage Report with BarkeepOnline

You may prefer to run Banquet Usage Reports using BarkeepOnline from your laptop or desktop computer. The Report sorting and managing options are the same as when using your **iOS** Device and BarkeepApp.

To run a Banquet Usage Report:

✓ Show Liters

- I. Log in to BarkeepOnline and choose Banquets.
- 2. After your Banquet list appears, select the pencil icon 🖄 to open the Banquet Details screen for the Banquet you need to run a Report for.
- 3. Press the Banquet Usage Report Banquet Usage Report button.
- 4. You will see the screen 🕒 with the Banquet Usage Report.
- 5. Just like regular Usage Reports in BarkeepOnline, you can select different options to organize and your Banquet Usage Report by selecting to:
  - ✓ Group by Location
- ✓ Show Pricing Details
- ✓ Show Servings

- ✓ Use Default Item Price
- ✓ Show Oz
   ✓ Show Retail Value

For additional instructions for Report options refer to the **BarkeepOnline User Guide**.

- 6. Press the 🚺 Run Report button to run the Banquet Usage Report.
- 7. You also can download 🤮 the Banquet Usage Report as an Excel Spreadsheet.

BarkeepApp	BarkeepOr	nline										
Done Save Can	ncel					a						
Banquet	ı+ First ← Prev	vious Next ->	Last +	New Banquet +	Delete Banquet 🝵	Banquet Usage Report	Banquet F	Packing List				
	Name	Griffin Party		_								
	Guest Count	125		Banquet Usag	ge Report Done							
	Start Date	08/19/2017 1	00 pm		Select a Banquet G	riffin Party	0	C				
	End D b	08/19/2017 7	:00 pm	Gr Use D	roup by Location?	Show Pricing Del Show	tails?	Sho	w Servings?			
	Notes			100000	Show Liters?	Show Retail V	alue?					
	Locations	Oceanview I	Ballroom	<b>d</b>	Danast Danast	and Danaset Canasha		0.6	15.0			
					Run Report Downi	earch:		Deta	uit Sort			
Inventories N	New Banquet Inve	ntory +		A Item		Start o	Rec 0	Tra 🕴 End	Used	Servings	Cos	d (
	1992 - 1993 - 1993 - 1993 - 1993 - 1993 - 1993 - 1993 - 1993 - 1993 - 1993 - 1993 - 1993 - 1993 - 1993 - 1993 -			0 Beer		0	0	0	0	0		\$0.00
Date	Invento	ory Type	÷.	I Domestic Be	ottled Beer	0	0	0	0	0		\$0.00
2 9 - 08/19/20	17 Banquet	Start	_	2 Anchor St	eam Beer 12oz	٥	0	12	2	10	10	\$11.00
	17		-	- 3 Bud Light	12oz	٥	0	12	10	2	2	\$1.50
/ 💢 👩 • 08/19/20	17 Banquet	vvaste		- 4 Budweiser	- 12oz	o	0	24	8	16	16	\$11.20
/ 💥 🗗 08/19/20	17 Banquet	Transfer		5 Miller Ger	nuine Draft 12oz	0	0	12	1	п	н	\$8.58
/ 💢 💣 08/19/20	17 Banquet	Transfer		6 Total Dome	stic Bottled Beer	o	0	60	21	39	39	\$32.28
/ 💢 💣 08/19/20	17 Banquet	End		7 Imported Be	ottled Beer	0	0	0	0	0		\$0.00
				8 Corona E	stra 12oz	0	0	12	3	9	9	\$9.90
				9 Heineken	12oz	0	0	12	0	12	12	\$14.75
				10 Total Impor	ted Bottled Beer	0	0	24	3	21	21	\$24.65
				11 Total Beer		٥	0	84	24	60	60	\$56.93
				12 Liquor		0	0	0	0	0		\$0.00
				13 Call Liquor		0	0	0	0	0		\$0.00

#### continue to next page

### Banquet Usage Report (cont.)

### **Group by Location**

In this example, a Banquet Usage Report is grouped by Location.



**Note:** The Usage Report will factor in Locations used in Transfer Inventories, but it only shows the Locations you have assigned to that Banquet.

Banquet	I+ First	+ Previo	ous Next →	Last +	New Banquet +	Delete Banquet 🝵	Banquet Usage Report	Banquet Packing List
		Name	Bennett Ann	iversary				
	Guest	Count	50					
	Sta	rt Date	05/12/2017 1	0:45 am				
	En	d Date	05/12/2017 5	:50 pm				
	Desc	ription						
		Notes	wine/shampa	igne				
	Loc	cations	Bar 2, Green	Lounge -				

When should you run a Banquet Usage Report?

We recommend running a Banquet Usage Report shortly after the Banquet event is over and all the Inventories are completed. If you do spot unusual figures or errors, it will be easier to correct them when the Banquet has just occurred and you will still remember most of the details from the event.

### Banquet Usage Report (cont.)

### **Reviewing Transfer Inventories**

The Banquet Usage Report can also be used as a tool to cross-reference your customer's estimate and/or invoice and make sure you are billing correctly. For example, if your client requested additional Items during the Banquet, they may not be on the Invoice. Your Usage Report should account for additional Items if you correctly added them with a Banquet Transfer Inventory.

The Banquet Usage Report below shows that you used 5 bottles of **Absolut** had 2 bottles. When vodka was running low and your client asked for more bottles to be brought in, you correctly added a Transfer Inventory.

an	quet Usage Report	one							
	Select a Banquet	Thoma	s Reception	٢					
	Group by Location?		Show Price	ing Details?		S	how Serving	s? 🗆	
	Use Default Item Price?			Show Oz?					
	Show Liters?		Show F	etail Value?					
	Run Report Download	i Report	Search:			Defa	ult Sort		
-	Item	¢	Start 💠 Rec	∳ Was	te 🔶 Tra	🔶 <mark>End</mark>	<b>↓</b> Use	d o Use Cos	d t
14	Liquor		0	0	0	0	0	0	\$0.00
15	Call Liquor		0	0	0	0	0	0	\$0.00
16	Call Vodka		0	0	0	0	0	0	\$0.00
100	Absolut Products		0	0	0	0	a	0	\$0.00
17				1000	1/25		1	.7	S. 54 00
17	Absolut 750ml		2	0	0	-4			3-34.00
17 18 19	Absolut 750ml Total Absolut Products		2	0	0	-4	10	-3	\$-54.00

Transfer Inventories can be helpful when you can cite the time of the transfer, especially if your client is having trouble remembering they requested more liquor during the party — in this example, 4 addiitonal bottles of **Absolut**.

Inventory 🔐 🖙 First	+ Previous	Next +	Last +	Delete Inventory	New Inventory +	Repeat Inventory @	Merge	Download Reports -	
Inventory Type	Banquet	Transfor				·			
Inventory Date	02/07/201	B 3:53 pr							
Banquet	Yosemite	Club							
Transfer From Location:	Store Roo	m	0						
Item Count	1								
Cost	\$36.00								
Description	client requ	est							
Notes									
nventory Items Add Items	+								
Show 25 📀 entries				Search:		)			
Index 🔺 Item				¢ Location	\$	Quantity © Quant	ity	Case Size 🛊	Cost
A 44 A 47				Paris Lauras		2 Portlar			\$26.0

#### continue to next page

# **Troubleshooting the Banquet Usage Report**

The example below shows a sample Banquet where the Banquet Usage Report shows two errors:

Mar	ket Street Bar					3	Generatea	by Barke	epOnline
Band	quet Usage Report						Februa	ry 7 2018	, 3:38 pm
	Banquet Name Guest Count Banquet Start Banquet End Banquet Locations	Thomas Reception 80 February 3, 2018, 2:15 pm February 3, 2018, 11:00 pm Oceanview Ballroom, Oceanview Veranda							
tem		Price	Start	Received	Waste	End	Used		Cost
Beer									
Premium Draft Beer		20 M				03302			
Guinness Keg 13.2gal		\$146.00	1	0	0	0.45	0.5	5	\$80.30
Total Premium Draft Beer			1	0	0	0.45	0.5	5	\$80.30
Domestic Bottled Beer		60.75	40		-			•	47 6 6
Bud Light 12oz		\$0.75	12	0	0	2	1	0	\$7.50
Budweiser 12oz		\$0.85	36	0	2	0	3	4	\$25.50
Miller Genuine Draft 12oz		\$0.78	0	0	0	0		0	\$0.00
Sierra Nevada Pale Ale Singles 12 Oz		\$2.15	10	0	0	5		5	\$10.75
lota	arted Bettled Beer		58	U	2	1	4	a	\$43.75
mp	orieu bollieu beer	¢1 10	0	0	0	0			¢0 00
Total Imported Bottled Beer		\$1.10		0	0	8	-	8	-58.80
otal	Wine	-		U	U	0		0	-30.00
iquo	House Champagne								
Call	Korbel Brut 750ml	\$14	99	24	0	0	4	20	\$29
C	Total House Champagne	Ş14.		24	õ	0	4	20	\$29
1	House Wine				-				0
	Pinot Noir - Barefoot Cellars 75	0ml \$7.	50	0	0	0	0	0	-9
	Total House Wine			0	0	0	0	0	-\$
T Premium Wine									
B ZINFANDEL - BOGLE OLD VINE 07/08		07/08 \$23.	99	0	0	0	0	0	\$
с	Total Premium Wine			0	0	0	0	0	\$
	Total Wine			24	0	1	4	19	\$29
- 1	Total		91	.5	0	3	22.7	65.8	\$48

The first error is obvious, because the red indicates negative usage.

- $\checkmark$  Your Start Inventory count for **Corona** is **0** (D) but your End count is **8**.
- ✓ How did at least 8 bottles get into the Banquet?
- ✓ Perhaps you missed Corona in the Start Inventory?
- ✓ You remember the client requested a better choice of beer after the party was underway. You instructed your staff to bring in an extra case of Sierra Nevada and a case of Corona.
- ✓ When you review the Transfer Inventory you notice the Corona is missing. After you add the case of Corona to the Transfer Inventory, your Banquet Usage Report will be correct.

The second error is less obvious.

- ✓ When your customer is billed for 20 bottles of Korbel champagne he calls to inform you that number would be impossible because not that many guests were drinking champagne.
- ✓ The Start Inventory count is 24. Was there a miscount? Was it one case of 12 bottles of Korbel or two cases?
- ✓ In this example, you realize one of your staff returned an unused case of Korbel to the Stock Room <u>before</u> the End Inventory. After you create an additional Transfer Inventory, your Banquet Usage Report will be correct.

For additional instructions for using BarkeepOnline refer to the **BarkeepOnline User Guide**.

# The Banquet Feature with BarkeepPro

BarkeepPro includes the same Banquet feature as regular Barkeep. All the instructions in this user guide can be used for creating and managing Banquets with BarkeepPro.

# Audit Trail Feature/Track Users

With a BarkeepPro Audit Trail⁵, you can track users by username and when **iOS** Devices access your account. The Audit Trail can be used to monitor activity with all your Banquets. Only a BarkeepPro Account Administrator or staff with Admin permissions have access to the feature.

To review the Audit Trail and changes to your Banquet, do the following:

- I. Log in to BarkeepOnline and choose **Banquets (2)** from the menu.
- 2. Press show () and select the Audit Info button.
- **3.** Your list will now appear with the additional columns displaying when each Banquet was created, updated, etc.
- **4.** For every Banquet Inventory you can also select the Audit Info button **C** to review changes to your Inventories.

	BarkeepApp BarkeepOnline	Venue: Castro Street User: Castro Street					
	Done						
	Banquets Add Banquet +						
Barkee	P Show 25 3 Banquets Audit Info	Search:					
Home	Name 👙 Start Date 🔻	Guest , Locations © Description © Notes Count					
Inventories	Axel After Party 04/12/2019 9:30 pm	75 Dining Room					
Reteb Items	Cardoso Party 03/02/2019 1:00 pm	55 Dining Room					
Banquate C	Image: Second	60 Mezzanine Lounge 225 Bar, Dining Room, Mezza					
Sales	✓ ¥ Walker-Williams Reception 02/16/2019 11:10 am						
Orders	Ventory (1997) 18 11-00 am	40 Marzanina Lounna					
 Renorts Ir Sh	Inventory Type Banquet Transfer © Inventory Date 04/12/2019 3:39 pm Banquet Axel After Party © Transfer From Location: Liquor Storage © Item Count 11 Cost \$247.86 Description Notes	Search:					
	Index 🔺 Item	Quantity Quantity Case Size Cost					
	0 Barton California Brandy IL	Dining Room 2 Bottles \$15.80					
	Barton Gin IL	Dining Room 6 Bottles \$33.00					

For additional instructions for using BarkeepPro refer to the **BarkeepPro User Guide**.

⁵ The Audit Trail Feature is only available when BarkeepPro users sign in to their BarkeepOnline account. You cannot access the feature without BarkeepPro.